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To
The Members,
Angel Broking Private Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 20" Annual Report on the business and operation of the Company

IRECTORS' RE

RT

and the accounts for the financial year ended 315*March, 2016.

2. FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF THE COMPANY:

\ Angel Broking Pvt. Ltd.

Amount (Rs./-)

Financial Highlights Standalone Consolidated

2015-2016 | 2014-2015 2015-2016 2014-2015
Total Revenue 3,813,050,519 | 3,643,947,859 | 4,623,912,348 4,617,269,422
Total Expenditure 3,033,783,872 | 2,767,206,194 | 3,617,653,398 3,387,699,326
Profit before Interest, 779,266,647 876,741,665 | 1,006,258,950 | 1,229,570,096
Depreciation and Tax
Finance Cost 286,650,547 186,740,825 | 356,624,875 384,134,106
Depreciation and Amortisation 96,906,792 81,457,013 | 130,146,207 102,848,764
Expense
Profit Before Tax 395,709,308 608,543,857 | 519,487,868 742,587,226
Tax expense 140,873,891 219,400,256 | 202,240,885 273,081,160
Profit After Tax 254,835,417 389,143,601 | 317,246,983 469,506,066
Balance profit as at the beginning | 1,048,912,575 700,517,941 | 1,594,969,714 1,171,566,476
of the year
Add: Transferred from Statutory = 70,594,583 | - 70,594,583
Reserve
Less: Assets useful life - (40,004,860) | - (45,358,724)
adjustment |
Balance in Statement of Profit | 1,303,747,992 | 1,120,251,265 | 1,912,216,698 | 1,666,308,401
and Loss
Appropriations:
Interim Dividend 80,439,380 63,202,370 | 80,439,380 63,202,370
Corporate Tax on Interim 11,294,259 8,136,320 | 11,294,259 8,136,320
Dividend
Transfer to General Reserve - - |- -
Balance in Statement of Profit | 1,212,014,353 | 1,048,912,575 | 1,820,483,059 | 1,594,969,711
and Loss
Earnings Per Share 17.74 27.09 | 22.09 32.69

EMPOWIRING INVIRTORY ||
ACLERE Rbtetive

Corporate Office: 6th Floor, Ackruti Star, Central Road, MIDC, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400 093.

Tel.: (022) 4000 3600 / 3935 7600 Fax: (022) 3935 7699.
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\ Angel Broking Pvt. Ltd.

2. DIVIDEND:

The Board of Directors had declared and paid 1% Interim Dividend of Rs.2.80 per equity share and 2" Interim
Dividend of Rs.2.80 per equity share for the financial year 2015-16.

3. RESERVE & SURPLUS:

Out of the total profit of Rs.254,835,417for the financial year 2015-2016,nil amount is proposed to be transferred
to the General Reserve.

4.  BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY'S WORKING DURING THE YEAR:

Your Directors have pleasure to inform you that the Company achieved 4.64.% growth in gross revenue which
increased from Rs.3,643,947,859 in FY 2014-15 to Rs.3,813,050,519 in FY 2015-16

5. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors to the best of their knowledge and
ability confirm that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31% March, 2016, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed and there are no material departures from prescribed accounting
standards;

b) we have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of
the financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for that period;

c) proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis; and

e) proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such
systems were adequate and operating effectively.

6. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS :

There is no change in the nature of the business of the Company during the year.

Corporate Office: 6th Floor, Ackruti Star, Central Road, MIDC, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400 093.
Tel.: (022) 4000 3600 / 3935 7600 Fax: (022) 3935 7699,

€S0 & Regd Office: G-1, Ackruti Trade Centre, MIDC, Road No -7, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400 093.
Tel: (022) 3083 7700 Fax: (022) 2835 8811 E-mail: feedback@angelbroking.com, Website: www.angelbroking.com
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:3:
7. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITEMENTS:

There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company between the end
of the financial year 2015-16 and the date of the report.

8. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

As required pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014 an extract of annual return in Form MGT 9 is appended as Annexure 1 to the
Board’s Report.

9. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD AND THE COMMITTEES:

The board met four (4) times during the financial year 2015-2016. The intervening gap between any two meeting
within the period prescribed by the Companies Act, 2013.

Committee Meetings:

Sr. Name of the Committee No. of meetings held during 1
No. financial year 2015-2016

1. | Audit Committee Four (4)

2. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee Four (4)

3. Investment Committee Four (4)

4, Angel Grievance Redressal Committee Four (4)

5. Loan, Investment And Borrowing Committee Four (4)

6. Risk Management Committee Two (2) -

10. STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/s. Price Waterhouse & Co., Bangalore, LLP, Statutory Auditors of the Company, hold office until the conclusion of
the ensuing Annual General Meeting and are eligible for reappointment. The Company has received a certificate
from the Auditors to the effect that if they are reappointed, it would be in accordance with the provisions of Section
141 of the Companies Act, 2013.

11. AUDITORS' REPORT:

The Auditors' Report does not contain any qualification. Notes to Accounts and Auditors' remarks in their report
are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments.

Corporate Office: 6th Floor, Ackruti Star, Central Road, MIDC, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400 093.
Tel.: (022) 4000 3600 / 3935 7600 Fax: (022) 3935 7699,

CS0 & Regd Office: G-1, Ackruti Trade Centre, MIDC, Road No -7, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400 093.
Tel: (022) 3083 7700 Fax: (022) 2835 8811 E-mail: feedback@angelbroking.com, Website: www.angelbroking.com
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12. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL- APPOINTMENT AND RESIGNATION:
Director:
Ms. Sita Ramaswami, Nominee Director of the Company resigned with effect from 22" March, 2016,

iKey Managerial Personnel:

»Ms. Sangeeta Shetty resigned as Company Secretary on 09 January, 2016.

»Ms. Poonam Tanvani was appointed as Company Secretary of the Company w.e.f. 23" March, 2016, she
resigned on 09 June, 2016.
»Ms. Naheed Patel was appointed as Company Secretary of the Company w.e.f. 15t September, 2016.

13. SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES:

As on 315t March, 2016, we have 6 direct subsidiaries. During the year, the Board of Directors reviewed the affairs
of the subsidiaries. In accordance with Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, we have prepared consolidated
financial statements of the Company and all its subsidiaries, which form part of the Annual Report.

Further, a statement containing the salient features of the financial statement of our subsidiaries in-the prescribed
format AOC-1 is appended as Annexure-2 to the Board’s report. The statement also provides the details of
performance, financial positions of each of the subsidiaries.

14. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES :

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188(1) of the Companies Act
2013, in the prescribed Form AOC-2, is appended as Annexure 3 to the Board’s Report.

15. DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS CORPORATE SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) INITIATIVES:

As per the Companies Act, 2013, all prescribed companies shall spend at least 2% of the average net profits of the
Company’s three immediately preceding financial year.

Accordingly, the Company has spent Rs.51.40 lakhs towards the CSR activities in financial year 2015-16.

CSR activities, as per the Companies Act, 2013, may be undertaken by the Company through a registered trust or a
registered society. Your Company has undertaken CSR activities in promoting health care through Pravara Medical

Trust, Ahmednagar.
& Contd........5

Corporate Office: 6th Floor, Ackruti Star, Central Road, MIDC, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400 093.
Tel.: (022) 4000 3600 / 3935 7600 Fax: (022) 3935 7699.
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Details about the CSR policy are available on our website www.angelbroking.com. The annual report on our CSR
activities is appended as Annexure-4 to the Board's report.

16. RISKMANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Company has a duly constituted Risk Management Committee. The Constitution of the Committee as follows:

Mr. Vinay Agrawal Director and Chief Executive Officer
Mr. Lalit Thakkar Director

Mr. Santanu Syam Director and Chief Operating Officer
Mr. Ketan Shah Associate Director

Mr. Vineet Agrawal Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Bhavin Parekh Vice President - Operations

Mr. Anoop Goyal Vice President - Legal and Compliance
Mr. Kuldip Ghosh Vice President - Operations and Service

The Committee has developed and implemented a Risk Management Policy for the Company including
identification therein of all elements of risk.

17. SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS:
During the year, no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the
going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

18. CHANGES IN SHARES CAPITAL:
The Company has not issued any equity shares during the year under review.

19. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013:

Loans, guarantees and investments covered under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 form part of the notes
to the financial statements.

20. DEPOSITS:

-The Company has not accepted any fixed deposits and, as such, no amount of principal or interest was outstanding
as of the Balance Sheet date.

21. REPORTING OF FRAUD:

During the year under review, the management of the Company detected an instance of fraud of misappropriation
of funds by a senior employee in the group human resources function, the concerned employee was on the pay-roll
of a subsidiary company. The misappropriation was carned out by him by approving expenses through invoices for

services not availed by the company. _ RO ;E

b Corporate Olﬂce Bth Floor, Ackrutl Star, Central Road, MIDC, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400 093.
f4 Tel.: (022) 4000 3600 / 3935 7600 Fax: (022) 3935 7699.
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The matter was appropriately dealt with by the management, wherein the indicted employee’s services were
terminated forthwith; and the entire quantum of misappropriated funds recovered from him.

22. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Company has in place a policy for prevention of sexual harassment in accordance with the requirements of the
Sexual Harassment of women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013.

Internal Complaints Committee has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All

employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy. The Company did not
receive any complain during the year 2015-16.

23. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREGIN EXCHANGE EARNING AND
OUTGO:

(A) Information on Conservation of energy as prescribed under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013,
read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the present activities of the Company and
hence no annexure forms part of this report.

(B) Technology Absorption:
The management keeps itself abreast of the technological advancements in the industry and has adopted the state
of the art transaction, billing and accounting systems and also risk management solutions.

(C) Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo for the period under review was Nil.

24. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL:

The Board has adopted the policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial disclosures.

25. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

Statement containing the names of every employee employed throughout the financial year and in receipt of
remuneration of one crore and two lakh rupees or more or employed for part of the year and in receipt of eight
lakhs and fifty thousand rupees or more a month, under Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 is enclosed as Annexure 5 to the Board's Report.

@

Corporate Office: 6th Floor, Ackruti Star, Central Road, MIDC, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400 093.
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26. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

.Your Direct_ors would like to express their appreciation for assistance and co-operation received from the
investors, clients, banks, regulatory and government authorities and members during the year under review.

Your [?irectors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the devoted services by the
executives and staff of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board
Angel Broking Private Limited

b Srrarss

Dinesh Thakkar
(DIN : 00004382)

Chairman

Place : Mumbai
Date : 14th September, 2016

TRENG INVESTORS
A SEBI Initlative
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ANNEXURE 1 - EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN - MGT 9
as on the financial year ended on 31st March, 2016

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

L. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i) CIN :U67120MH1996PTC101709
ii) Registration Date : 8t August 1996

iii} Name of the Company : Angel Broking Pvt Ltd.

iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company : Private Limited Company

v) Address of the Registered office and contact details : G-1 Ackruti Trade Centre, Road

vi) Whether listed company

No 7, MIDC, Andheri (E),
Mumbai : 400093,
Tel: 022 423 19600

:No

vii) Name, Address and Contact details of . Bigshare Services Private Limited

Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any

E-2, Ansa Industrial Estate,
Saki Vihar Road, Saki Naka,
Andheri (E), Mumbai-400072.

IL. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company

shall be stated:-

Sr.No. | Name and Description of | NIC Code of the | % to total turnover of
main products / services Product/ service the company
1 Broking activities 99715210 70.46%

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

Sr. | NAME AND | CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % of | Applicable
No. | ADDRESS OF SUBSIDIARY/ shar | Section
THE COMPANY ASSOCIATE es
held
1 | Angel U67120MH1996PTC100872 | Subsidiary 100 | 2(87)(ii)

Commodities
Broking Private
Limited

(-1 Ackruti Trade
Centre, Road No




7, MIDC, Andheri
(E), Mumbai
400093

Angel  Financial
Advisors Private
Limited

G-1 Ackruti Trade
Centre, Road No
7, MIDC, Andheri
(E), Mumbai
400093

U51900MH1996PTC100820

Subsidiary

100

2(87)(ii)

Mimansa
Software Systems
Private Limited
G-1 Ackruti Trade
Centre, Road No
7, MIDC, Andheri
(E), Mumbai
400093

U67120MH1997PTC112516

Subsidiary

100

2(87)(ii)

Angel Securities
Limited

G-1 Ackruti Trade
Centre, Road No
7, MIDC, Andheri
(E), Mumbai
400093

U67120MH1993PLC074847

Subsidiary

100

2(87)(i))

Angel Fincap
private Limited
G-1 Ackruti Trade
Centre, Road No
7, MIDC, Andheri
(E), Mumbai
400093

U67120MH1996PTC245680

Subsidiary

100

2(87)(ii)

Angel  Wellness
Private Limited

6th Floor Ackruti
Star, Central
Road, MIDC,
Andheri (E),
Mumbai 400093

U92412MH2011PTC216367

Subsidiary

100

2(87)(ii)

l\\
RN

¢




IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total

Equity)

i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the
year

No. of Shares held at the end of the year

%
Ch:
ge
du
ng
th
ye:

Demat| Physical Total % of
Total
Share

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

Nil Nil Nil Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

4

a)
Individual /H
UF

6735420/ 200000 6935420 | 48.28

6735420

200000

6935420

48.28

b) Central
Govt
c) State Govt

(s)

Nil Nil Nil Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

d) Bodies
Corp.

1213062 Nill 1213062 8.45

1213062

Nil

fuy

1213062

8.45

e) Banks / Fl
f) Any Other....

Nil Nil Nil Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Sub-total (A)
(1):-

7948482 | 200000 8148482 | 56.73

7948482

200000

8148482

56.73

(2) Foreign
a)NRIs -
Individuals
b)Other -
Individuals
c)Bodies
Corp.

d) Banks / F1
e)Any Other...
Sub-total (A)
(2):-

Nil Nil Nil Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Total
shareholding
of Promoter
(A)=
(A)(1)+(A)(2)

7948482 | 200000, 8148482 | 56.73

7948482

200000

8148482

56.73




B. Public
Shareholding
1. Institutions
a) Mutual
Funds

b) Banks / FI
c) Central
Govt

d) State
Govt(s)

e)  Venture
Capital Funds
f) Insurance
Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign
Venture
Capital Funds
i) Others
(specify)
Sub-total

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

(B)(1):-
2.

Non-Institutio
ns

a) Bodies
Corp.

i) Indian

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

ii) Overseas

2585552

Nil

2585552

18

2585552

Nil

2585552

18,

b} Individuals

P

i) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal
share capital
upto Rs. 1
lakh

45702

14309

60011

0.42

45702

14309

60011

0.42

ii} Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal
share capital
in excess of
Rs 1 lakh

3570130

Nil

3570130

24.85

3570130

Nil

3570130

24.85

) Others
(specify)

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Sub-total
(B)(2):-

6201384

14309

6215693

43.27

6201384

14309

6215693

43.27

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+

6201384

14309

6215693

43.27

6201384

14309

6215693

43.27




(B)(2)
C. Shares held Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nill N
by Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs
Grand Total | 14149866 | 214309| 14364175 | 100 14149866 214309 | 14364175 100 Ni
(A+B+(Q)
(ii) Shareholding of Promoters
Sr. Shareholder’s Shareholding at the beginning of | Share holding at the end of the year
No Name the year
No. of | % of total | %of No. of | % of total | %of %
Shares Shares of | Shares | Shares Shares of | Shares change
the Pledged the Pledged / | in share
company |/ company | encumber | holding
encumb ed to total | during
ered to shares the year
total
shares
1 Ashok 639,984 4.46 | Nil 639,984 4.46 | Nil Nil
Dariyanumal
Thakkar
2 Deepak T 704,231 4.90 | Nil 704,231 4.90 | Nil Nil
Thakkar
3 Dinesh D 3,353,761 23.35 | Nil 3,353,761 23.35 | Nil Nil
Thakkar
4 Lalit T Thakkar 1,812,356 12.62 | Nil 1,812,356 12.62 | Nil Nil
5 Kanta Dinesh 1,084 0.01 | Nil 1,084 0.01 | Nil Nil
Thakkar
6 Dinesh D 123,388 0.86 | Nil 123,388 0.86 | Nil Nil
Thakkar HUF
7 Mahesh D 616 0.00 | Nil 616 0.00 | Nil Nil
Thakkar
8 Ashwin § 100,000 0.70 | Nil 100,000 0.70 | Nil Nil
Thakker
9 Sunita Magnani 150,000 1.04 | Nil 150,000 1.04 | Nil Nil
10 | Nita Thakkar 50,000 0.35 | Nil 50,000 0.35 | Nil Nil




11

Nirwan
Monetary
Services Pvt.
Ltd.

1,213,062

8.45 | Nil

1,213,062

8.45

Nil Nil

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding ( please specify, if there is no change) :NO CHANGE

Sr. Shareholding at the | Cumulative
No. beginning of the year | Shareholding during the
year
No. of | % of total | No. of | % of total
shares | shares of | shares shares of
the the
company company
At the beginning of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
Date wise Increase / Decrease in | Nil Nil Nil Nil
Promoters Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the End of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and
Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

SL Shareholding at the | Cumulative Shareholding during
No beginning of the year the year
For Each of the Top 10| No.ofshares | % of total | No.ofshares | % of total shares
Shareholders shares of the of the company
company
At the beginning of the year
1 | International Finance
) 2,585,552 18.00 2,585,552 18.00
Corporation (IFC)
2 | Mukesh Gandhi jointly with Bela
Mukesh Gandhi 1,116,300 7.77 1,116,300 7.77
3 | Nishith Jitendra Shah jointly
1 0 . i
with Jitendra Nimchand Shah 817,50 262 e17500 Siga
4 | Bharat Chimanlal Shah Jointly
4 : .
with Hansa Bharat Shah 690,39 e patsot kBl
5 | Bela M Gandhi jointly with 408,903 2.85 408,903 2.85

A S
.".




Mukesh Gandhi

6 | Ashok Popatlal Shah 204,964 1.43 204,964 1.43
7 | Chandresh Popatlal Shah 204,963 1.43 204,963 1.43
8 | Hansa Bharat Shah jointly with

Bharat Chimanlal Shah e e sezed 0.57
9 | Ekta Bharat Shah Jointly with

Bharat C Shah k62 0.31 44,862 0.31
10 | Manjula Ramnik Gala 10,000 0.07 10,000 0.07

Date wise Increase / Decrease in

Promoters Share holding during

the year specifying the reasons

for increase / decrease (e.g.

allotment / transfer / bonus/

sweat equity etc):

At the End of the year ( or on the

date of separation, if separated

during the year)
1 | International Finance

, 2,585,552 18.00 2,585,552 18.00

Corporation (IFC)
2 | Mukesh Gandhi jointly with Bela

Mukesh Gandhi 1,116,300 7.77 1,116,300 V.
3 | Nishith Jitendra Shah jointly

with Jitendra Nimchand Shah SL7.300 269 SvEe00 —
4 | Bharat Chimanlal Shah Jointly

with Hansa Bharat Shah 690,394 e ebi3o Rl
5 | Bela M Gandhi jointly with

Mukesh Gandhi 408,903 2.85 408,903 2.85
6 | Ashok Popatlal Shah 204,964 1.43 204,964 1.43
7 | Chandresh Popatlal Shah 204,963 1.43 204,963 1.43
8 | Hansa Bharat Shah jointly with

Bharat Chimanlal Shah St = G244 0.57
9 | Ekta Bharat Shah Jointly with 44.862 0.31 44,862 i

Bharat C Shah
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Manjula Ramnik Gala

10,000

0.07

10,000

0.07

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sr. Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Shareholding during
No the year the year

For Each of the Directors | No. of shares | % of total shares | No. of shares | % of total shares of

and KMP of the company the company

At the beginning of the

year
1 | Dinesh D Thakkar 3,353,761 23.35 3,353,761 23.35
2 | Lalit T Thakkar 1,812,356 12.62 1,812,356 12.62
3 Vinay Agrawal 8,903 0.06 8,903 0.06

Date wise Increase /| -- - “~ --

Decrease in Share

holding during the year

specifying the reasons

for increase / decrease

(e.g. allotment / transfer

/ bonus/ sweat equity

etc):

At the End of the year
1 | Dinesh D Thakkar 3,353,761 23.35 3,353,761 23.35
2 | Lalit T Thakkar 1,812,356 12.62 1,812,356 12.62
3 | Vinay Agrawal 8,903 0.06 8,903 0.06

2\
)|
=

i [




V.INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured  Loans | Unsecure | Inter Total
excluding d Loans corporate Indebtedness
deposits Deposits

Indebtedness at the beginning of the

financial year

i) Principal Amount 1,291,313,396 Nil 219,800,000 1,511,113,396

ii) Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil Nil

iii) Interest accrued but not due 270,999 Nil Nil 270,999

Total (i+ii+iii) 1,291,584,395 Nil 291,800,000 1,511,384,395

Change in Indebtedness during the Nil

financial year

e Addition 1,757,413,842 Nil 3,048,998,237

» Reduction Nil Nil Nil

Net Change 1,757,413,842 Nil Nil 3,048,998,237

Indebtedness at the end of the

financial year

i) Principal Amount 3,046,537,119 Nil Nil 3,046,537,119

ii) Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil Nil

iii) Interest accrued but not due 2,461,118 Nil Nil 2,461,118

Total (i+ii+iii) 3,048,998,237 Nil Nil 3,048,998,237

VL. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Total Amount
Manager
Dinesh Thakkar
Managing Director
Gross salary (a) Salary as per provisions contained in | Rs.19,299,403 Rs.19,299,403
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 (b) Value of
perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 (c) Profits
in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-tax Act,
1961
Stock Option Nil Nil
Sweat Equity Nil Nil
Commission - as % of profit - others, specify... Nil Nil
Others, please specify Nil Nil
Total (A) Rs.19,299,403 Rs.19,299,403
Ceiling as per the Act NA NA




B. Remuneration to other directors:

Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors | Total

Amount
Independent Directors Nil Nil
* Fee for attending board / committee meetings
» Commission
» Others, please specify
Total (1) Nil Nil
Other Non-Executive Directors Nil Nil
» Fee for attending board / committee meetings
¢ Commission
» Others, please specify
Total (2) Nil Nil
Total (B)=(1+2) Nil Nil
Total Managerial Remuneration Nil Nil
Overall Ceiling as per the Act Nil Nil
C. Remuneration to key managerial personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD
Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel

CEO Company CFO Total
Secretary
Gross salary (a) Salary as per provisions | Rs.13,744,412 Nil Nil Nil
contained in section 17(1) of the Income-tax
Act, 1961 (b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961 (c) Profits in lieu of
salary under section 17(3) Incometax Act,
1961
Stock Option Nil Nil Nil Nil
Sweat Equity Nil Nil Nil Nil
Commission - as % of profit - others, | Nil Nil Nil Nil
specify...
Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total Rs.13,744,412 Nil Nil Nil
VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Type Section of the | Brief Details of Penalty / | Authority Appeal made, if
Companies Act | Description | Punishment/ [RD / | any (give
Compounding fees | NCLT/ Details)
imposed COURT]

Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Compounding | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Other Officers in Default
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Compounding | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil




ANNEXURE 2 - Form AOC-1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 - AOC-1)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/
associate companies / joint Ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

Name of | Angel Angel Angel Angel Mimansa Angel
the Fincap Pvt | Commodities Financial Securities Ltd | Software Wellness Pvt
subsidiary | Ltd Broking Pvt | Advisors Pvt Systems Ltd
Ltd Ltd Pvt Ltd
Reporting | FY 2015-16 | FY 2015-16 FY 2015-16 FY 2015-16 FY 2015-16 | FY 2015-16
period
Reporting | Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.,
currency
1. | Share 55,164,000 39,000,000 250,000,000 55,003,000 100,000 125,000,000
capital
2. | Reserves & | 584,073,338 | 541,262,851 9,430,916 60,151,688 13,879,484 | (57,129,573)
surplus
3. Total assets | 936,394,737 1,656,667,943 261,260,627 116,313,484 14,418,260 184,299,273
4, Total 936,394,737 1,656,667,943 261,260,627 116,313,484 14,418,260 184,299,273
Liabilities
5. | Investment [ Nil Nil Nil 877 Nil Nil
S
6. | Turnover 206,647,475 | 568,407,487 49,031,739 9,692,822 8,315,202 70,244,043
7. | Profit/ 36,649,131 92,983,385 24,731,441 4,299,871 1,375,413 (11,344,988)
(Loss)
before
taxation
8. | Provision 13,128,302 34,332,914 6,258,243 898,895 388,319 1,279,069
for taxation
9. | Profit /| 23,520,829 58,650,471 18,473,198 3,400,976 1,002,801 (17,904,813)
(Loss)
after
taxation
10. | Proposed Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Dividend
11. | % of [ 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
shareholdin
8

For and on behalf of the Board
Angel Broking Private Limited

,__{//J’lc/} _ [Q/{//\QLM o

Dinesh Thakkar
(DIN: 00004382)
Chairman



Part B Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to
Associate Companies and Joint Ventures - Not Applicable.

Name of Associates or JointVentures

Name 1

Name 2

Name 3

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date

2. Date on which the Associate or Joint Venture was
fassociated or acquired

3. Shares of Associate or Joint Ventures held by the
company on the year end

No.

Amount of Investment in Associates or Joint Venture

Extent of Holding (in percentage)

4. Description of how there is significant influence

5. Reason why the associate /joint venture is not
consolidated

6. Networth attributable to shareholding as per latest
audited Balance Sheet

7. Profit or Loss for the year

i. Considered in Consolidation

ii. Not Considered inConsolidation

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations.
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the

year.

Note: This Form is to be certified in the same manner in which the Balance Sheet is to be

certified”.

For and on behalf of the Board
el Broking Private Limited

Dinesh Thakkar
(DIN : 00004382)
Chairman




ANNEXURE 3 - PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS / ARRANGEMENTS
MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES
Form No. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm'’s length basis:

There were no contracts or arrangements or transactions e
March, 2016, which were not at arm’s length basis.

ntered into during the year ended 31st

2. Details of material contracts or arran
ended 31%* March, 2016:

gement or transactions at arm'’s length basis for the year

Name(s) of the related party __Na@(@l@a Nature of @@sh@ 'lmo_gn@sz‘
Angel Fincap Private Limited | InterestPaid _| Subsidiary Company 26,938,255
Angel Wellness Private Interest Received Subsidiary Company 1,050,052
Limited
Angel Commodities Broking | Interest Received ﬁsi?’ary_Comﬁny— o 5,986,153
Private Limited — I .
Angel Commodities Broking Income from Lease of Subsidiary Company
Private Limited Property 28,164,924
= ' Income | froﬂegof__Sub—sidiaWCoﬁparT [ W —
Angel Securities Limited Property 1,118,568
_Angel Financial Advisors Income from Lease of | SESi(FaryC—minny T
Private Limited Property 2,051,352
o Income from Lease of Subsidiar?Coreran? N
Angel Fincap Private Limited Property 4,524,000
Dinesh Thakkar | Income from Lease of Key Managerial 459,000
Property Personnel
Angel Commodities Broking Lease Exp—ense— Subsidiary Company | 1,650,591 |
Private Limited .




Business Support Subsidiary Company 3,460,173

Angel Commodities Broking Services incurred

Private Limited

Angel Securities Limited Business Support Subsidiary Company 137,856
Services incurred

Angel Financial Advisors Business Support Subsidiary Company

Private Limited Services incurred 251,586

Angel Fincap Private Limited | Business Support Subsidiary Company 565,554
Services incurred

Angel Fincap Private Limited | Loans taken Subsidiary Company 19,990,138,255
Repayment of Loan Subsidiary Company 19,990,138,255
Taken

Angel Fincap Private Limited

Angel Wellness Private Loans given Subsidiary Company

Limited 45,700,000
Loans given Subsidiary Company 2,400,500,000

Angel Commodities Broking

Private Limited

Angel Wellness Private Repayment of loan Subsidiary Company

Limited 45,700,000
Repayment of loan Subsidiary Company 2,400,500,000

Angel Commodities Broking

Private Limited

Mimansa Software Systems Software Maintenance Subsidiary Company 3,000,000

Private Limited Charges

For and on behalf of the Board
Angel Broking Private Limited

J27es e Zaxlaaw

Dinesh Thakkar
(DIN: 00004382)
Chairman



ANNEXURE 4 - ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES
(Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013)

CSR Policy and Composition of the CSR Committee:

We strive to be a socially responsible Company and strongly believe in development which is beneficial for
the society at large. Through the CSR program, the Company sets the goal of reaching a global balance that
integrates human, environmental and community resources. By means of integrating and embedding CSR into
its business operation and participating proactively in CSR initiatives, the Company intends to contribute
continuously to the global sustainable development.

The objective of this Policy is to set guiding principles for carrying out CSR activities by the Company and also
to set up process of execution, implementation and monitoring of the CSR activities to be undertaken by the
Company.

Our CSR Committee comprises of Mr. Dinesh Thakkar » Mr. Lalit Thakkar and Mr. Vinay Agrawal. The
Committee is responsible for formulating and monitoring the CSR policy of the Company.

Financial Details:

e Average net profit of the company for last three financial years Rs.256,808,954
o Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent. of the average net profit) Rs.5,136,179

o Details of CSR spent during the financial year Rs.5,140,000

o  Total amount to be spent for the financial year Rs.5,136,179

»  Amount unspent, if any; Nil

Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below:

(1) | (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)

Sr. | CSR Sector in | Location of | Amount outlay | Amount spent | Cumulative Amount

No | project which  the | the project (budget) on the | expenditure spent:
or Project  is | or program projects or | upto the | Direct or
activity covered programs reporting through
identified period implementi

ng agency

1. Pravara | Healthcare Ahmednagar | Rs.5,136,179 Rs.5,140,000 | Rs.7,690,000 Through
Medical the
Trust Foundation |

Responsibility statement:

We hereby affirm that the CSR Policy, as approved by the Board, has been implemented and the CSR
Committee monitors the implementation of the CSR projects and activities in compliance with our CSR
objectives.

For and on behalf of the Board
Angel Broking Private Limited

L7eh ,_O//\"H' ‘

Dinesh Thakkar
(DIN:00004382)
Chairman



Statement containing the names of every employee employed throu
and two lakh rupees or more or employed for part of the year and i
of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial P

ANNEXURE - 5
DIRECTORS’ REPORT

n receipt of eight lakhs and fifty thousand ru
ersonnel) Rules 2014.

ghout the financial year (2015-2016) and in receipt of remuneration of one crore

pees or more a month, under Rule 5(2)

Name of | Designation |[Remunerat | Nature of Qualificati |Date of joining| Age |[Last employer | % of Equity whether any such
Employee ionper |employmen on & shares held employee is a
annum t Experience along with relative of any
spouse & director or manager
(Contractu dependent of the company and
al/ children if so, name of such
otherwise) director or manager
Dinesh Managing | 1,92,99,403 | Permanent | Mastersin | 01 /01/2000 54 - 23.35 Relative of Mr. Lalit
Thakkar Director Computer Thakkar - Director
Engineering
Vinay Director & CEO| 1,45,24,278 | Permanent CA 01/01/2000 39 - 0.06 =
Agrawal
Santanu Chief 1,17,59,590 | Permanent | B.E,MBA | 01 /07/2008 | 50 Standard Nil -
Syam Operation Chartered Bank
Officer

For and on behalf of the Board
Angel Broking Private Limited

Dinesh Thakkar
(DIN : 00004382)

Chairman
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Price Waterhouse & Co Bangalore LLP
Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

1. We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Angel Broking
Private Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2016, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone financial Statements

2. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone
financial statements to give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements
based on our audit.

4. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder
including the accounting standards and matters which are required to be included in the
audit report.

5. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act and other applicable authoritative pronouncements issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and pronouncements
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

6. Anauditinvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view, in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation

of the financial statements.
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Price Waterhouse & Co Bangalore LLP
Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the Members of Angel Broking Private Limited
Report on the Financial Statements

Page 2 of 3

7. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Opinion

8. Inouropinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the
Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company
as at March 31, 2016, and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

9. As required by ‘the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016, issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act (hereinafter
referred to as the “Order”), and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of
the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the information and
explanations given to us, we give in the Annexure, a statement on the matters specified
in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

10. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our Knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2016 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on March 31, 2016 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the
Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in Annexure A.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations
given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at March 31, 2016 on
its financial position in its standalone financial statements — Refer Note 30;

.1\‘“”"59 & C_O B-"J?k-'
\’\_pm AAG P54




Price Waterhouse & Co Bangalore LLP
Chartered Accountants
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of Angel Broking Private Limited
Report on the Financial Statements

Page3of3

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts as
at March 31, 2016.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31,
2016.

For Price Waterhouse & Co. Bangalore, LLP
Firm Registration Number: 007567S/S-200012

Chartered Accountants
=3 Y
% 4
@5!1&1::3(1 Vasant
Place: Mumbai Partner
Date: September 15, 2016 Membership Number 101119

o



Price Waterhouse & Co Bangalore LLP
Chartered Accountants

Annexure B to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 9 of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members
of Angel Broking Private Limited on the Financial statements for the year ended March 31,
2016.

Page1of3

i. (a) The Companyis maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation, of fixed assets.

{(b) The fixed assets of the Company have been physically verified by the Management during
the year and no material discrepancies have been noticed on such verification. In our
opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable.

(¢) The title deeds of immovable properties, as disclosed in Note 10.1 on fixed assets to the
financial statements, are held in the name of the Company.

il. The securities held as stock - in - trade have been confirmed by the Management with the
statement of the holdings provided by Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL)
at reasonable intervals. There were no material discrepancies between book records and the
statement of holdings provided by CDSL.

iii. The Company has granted unsecured loans, to two companies covered in the register
maintained under Section 189 of the Act. The Company has not grarnted any loans, secured
or unsecured, to firms, or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section
189 of the Act.

(a) In respect of the aforesaid loans, the terms and conditions under which such loans were
granted are not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

(b) In respect of the aforesaid loans, no schedule for repayment of principal and payment of
interest has been stipulated by the Company. Therefore, in absence of stipulation of
repayment terms we do not make any comment on the regularity of repayment of principal
and payment of interest.

(c) Inrespect of the aforesaid loans, there is no amount which is overdue for more than ninety
days.

iv. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 in respect of the loans and investments made, and guarantees and security
provided by it.

v. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections
73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed there under to the extent notified.

vi. The Central Government of India has not specified the maintenance of cost records under
sub- section (1) of Section 148 of the Act for any of the products of the Company.

vii. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues in respect of income tax, stamp duty and profession tax, though there been a
slight delay in a few cases, and is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues,
including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, service tax, cess and other material
statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities.

Chartered A nlants

A L
& 0075575152005




Price Waterhouse & Co Bangalore LLP
Chartered Accountants

Annexure B to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 9 of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members
of Angel Broking Private Limited on the Financial statements for the year ended March 31,
2016.

Page2of 3
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the

Company examined by us, the particulars of dues of income tax as at March 31, 2016
which have not been deposited on account of a dispute, are as follows:

Name of | Nature of dues | Amount Assessment year | Forum where the

the Statute (Rs.) to which the | dispute is pending
amount relates

The Income Tax | 227,109,002 | 2008-09 Honorable High

Income demand Court

Tax Act,

1961

The Income Tax 403,895% | 2009-10 CIT (Appeals)

Income demand

Tax Act,

1961

*Includes Rs. 403,895 paid under protest

Viii, According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or
borrowings to any financial institution or bank or Government or dues to debenture holders
as at the balance sheet date.

ix. The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer, further public offer
(including debt instruments) and term loans. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(ix) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company.

X. During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried
out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according
to the information and explanations given to us, except note 31 to the financial
statements, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or reported during
the year, nor have we been informed of such case by the Management.

xi. The provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are applicable only to public
companies. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xi) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

xii. As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it,
the provisions of Clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

Xiil. The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the
provisions of Sections 177 and 188 of the Act. The details of such related party transactions
have been disclosed in the financial statements as required under Accounting Standard (AS)
18, Related Party Disclosures specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

xiv. The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the
provisions of Clause 3(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.
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of Angel Broking Private Limited on the Financial statements for the year ended March 31,
2016.
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xvi. The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.
For Price Waterhouse & Co. Bangalore, LLP
Firm Registration Number: 007567S/S-200012
Chartered Accountant
3 “"X
g
/ v
sharad Vasant
Place;: Mumbai Partner

Date: September 15, 2016 Membership Number 101119



Price Waterhouse & Co Bangalore LLP
Chartered Accountants

Annexure A to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 10(f) of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date Lo Lhe members of
Angel Broking Private Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2016.

Page1of2

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Act

1. We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Angel Broking Private
Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the Internal control over financial reporting criteria established by Lhe
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and mainlenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Act. .

Auditors’ Responsibilitly

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporling based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and
the Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls and both issued by the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance aboul whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.




Price Waterhouse & Co Bangalore LLP
Chartered Accountants

Annexure A to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 10(f) of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of
Angel Broking Private Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2016,
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Mecaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

6. A company's internal financial control over financial reporling is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2}
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

7. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures
may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2016, based on the Internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Price Waterhouse & Co. Bangalore, LLP
Firm Registration Number: 007567S/5-200012
Chartered Accountants
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Sharad Vasant
Place: Mumbai Partner
Date: September 15, 2016 Membership Number 101119



ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016

Amount in Rs.

Amount in Rs,

[Particutars

Note no. As at

As at

Equity and liabllitles
Shareholders' funds
Sharg capital

Reserves and surplus

Nan-current liabilities
Lang-term provisions

Current liabilities

Short-term borrowlngs

Trade payables
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
Total outstanding dues of creditors othey than micro enterprises and small
enterprises

Dther current liabilities

Short-term provisions

Total

Assels
Non-current assets
Fixed assets
Tangible assets
Intangible assets
Capltal work- In-progress
Intangible asset under development

Non-current investments
[eferred tax asset (net)
Long-term loans and advances
(Other nen-current assets

Current assets

Inventories

Trade receivables

Cash and bank balances
Short-term loans and advances
Other current assets

Total
Overview and Signlificant Accounting Policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

March 31, 2016

March 31, 2015

3 143,641,750 143,641,750
4 2,883,085,408 2,715,983,630
5] 20,574,409 16,183,481
6 3,046,537,119 1,511,113,396
7
2,512,550,690 2,099,620,078
8 678,142,289 863,083,578
9 4,238,634 3,667,267
9,288,770,299 7,357,293,180
101 889,593,703 929,370,706
10.2 37,646,359 31,048,080
12,573,498 8,799,237
18,336,000 -

11 1,009,658,093 1,009,658,093
12 3,684,763 5,776,240
13 115,223,322 397,437,705
14 21,152,082 19,437,835
15 728,590 694,787
16 4,375,057,324 2,653,973,170
17 2,608,345,271 2,160,427,675
18 162,413,356 99,685,611
19 34,357,938 40,984,041
9,288,770,299 7,357,293,180

1&2

This s the Balance Sheet referred In our report of even date

For Price Waterhouse & Co. Bangalore,LLP
Firm Registratlon No. : 0075675/ 5-200012
Chartered Accountants ,_,{/
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harad Vasant
artner
Membership No. 101119

Place: Mumbai

Date: 6EPTEMGEP\' 15, 2016

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Dinesh Thakkar
Managing Director Director
DIN : 4382 DIN : 017738%

s

ed Patel Vir
Company Secretary Chief
Membership No: ACS22506

Place: Mumbai

Date: SEPTEMBER M, 2016
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Vinay Agrawal

Certified True Copy

For Angel Broking Limited

<

Corfipary Secretary




ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year Ended March 31, 2016
Amount in Rs. Amount In Rs.
Particulars Note No. Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Revenug
Revenue from operatlons 20 3,639,252,625 3,445,719,001
Other income 21 173,797,894 198,228,858
Total 3,813,050,519 3,643,947,859
|employee benefits expense 22 961,936,698 768,953,359
Finance costs 23 286,650,547 186,740,825
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 10.4 96,906,792 81,457,013
Other expenses 24 2,071,847,174 1,998,252,805
Total 3,417,341,211 3,035,404,002
Profit before tax 395,709,308 608,543,857
Tax expense
- Current tax : 134,209,853 199,379,800
- Deferred tax 2,091,477 26,285,384
- Taxes for earller years 4,572,561 (6,264,928)
Profit for the year 254,835,417 389,143,601
|Earnings per equity share [Nominal value of Rs. 10 each fully paid 29
|Previous year Rs. 10 each fully paid)]
- Basic 17.74 27.09
- Diluted 17.74 27.09
Ovenview and Significant Accounting Policles 182
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these flnanclal statements
This Is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred In our report of even date
For Price Waterhouse & Co. Bangalore,LLP For and an behalf of the Board of Directors
Firm Reglstratlon No. : 0075675/ S-200012
Charterad Accountants
VU Y Vi

Dinesh Thakkar Vinay Agrawal
Managing Director Director
Membership No. 101119 DIN : 00004382 DIN: 017738

.
ed Patel
Company Secretary
Membership No: ACS22506

Place: Mumbal Place: Mumbai

Pate: SEPTEMBER 1%, 2016 Date: SEPTEMBER /4, 2016




ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended March 31, 2016

Amount in Rs,

Amount in Rs.

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015

(i) Cash flow from operating activites
Profit before tax 395,709,308 608,543,857
Adjustments for :
- Interest income on fixed deposits with banks {5,749,097) {290,498)
- Interest income on inter corporate deposits {7,036,205) (56,773,612}
- Income from lease of property (36,317,844} (36,317,844)
- Dlvidend from Investment In shares (25,056,909} (22,470,604)
- Dividend From investment in mutual funds - (172,960)
- Profit on sale of asset . (1,581,032}
- Interest on income tax refund (63,389,292) (8,055,384)
- Bad debts recovered (9,864,003) (18,706,856)
- Contingent provision against standard asset no longer required . (998,520)
- Provision for gratuity 9,156,727 8,405,233
- Provision for compensated absences 4,064,140 2,503,500
- Depreclation and amortisatlon expenses 96,906,792 81,457,013
- Interest on term loan 21,646,458 37,432,227
- Interest on bank overdraft 193,560,198 115,324,028
- Interest on Income tax 481,063 3,409,299
- Fixed assets written off 3,476,941 9,777,607
- Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets {net) 3,429,628 .
- Bad Debts written off [net) 47,916,979 34,576,300
Operating profit before working capital changes 628,934,884 756,061,754
Changes in working capltal:
- Increase / (decrease) in trade payables 412,930,612 (417,474,429)
- Increase / (decrease) In other current liabillties 56,800,139 (169,741,231)
- {Increase) / decrease in long-term loans and advances (11,256,045) 16,631,529
- (Increase) / decrease in other non-current assets (Refer note 14.1) (1,714,247) (3,391,710)]
- (Increase) / decrease In inventorles {33,803) (147,6094)
- (Increase) / decrease in trade receivables {1,759,137,130) (688,863,098)

- (increase) / decrease In other bank balances (Refer note 17.1)
- (Increase) / decrease In short term loans and advances

- {Increase) / decrease in other current assets

Cash generated {used in) / from operations

- Taxes received / (paid) {gross of tax deducted at source and Interest on Income tax refund)

(i}

Net cash generated (used in) / from operating activities

(i) Cash flow from investing activitles

Purchase of fixed assets (including capital work-in-progress and intangibles under development})

Proceeds from sale of assets

Interest received on fixed deposits with banks

Interest received on Inter corporate deposits

Income from lease property

Dividend received on long term Investment

Dividend income on mutual funds

Purchase of mutual funds

Redemptlon of mutual funds

Net cash generated from / {used in) Investing activities

iy

(1,000,944,667)
(62,727,745)

209,315,906
(37,133,898}

6,626,103 384,806,437
(1,730,521,899) 50,063,566
217,596,243 {167,604,108)
(1,512,925,656) {117,540,542)
{94,253,134) {58,430,871)
1,548,236 2,494,817
5,749,097 290,498
7,036,205 56,773,612
36,317,844 36,317,844
25,056,909 22,470,604

; 172,960
(350,000,000)

: 350,000,000
(18,584,843) 60,089,464

Accountants
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ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended March 31, 2016

Amount in Rs, Amount in Rs,
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
{iii) Cash flow from financing actlvities
Proceeds/{repayments) from/of short term borrowing loans (net} 1,535,423,723 124,940,443
Proceeds/(repayments) from/of unsecured loans (250,000,000) ’ 219,800,000
Interest paid on term loan (21,646,458) [(37,432,227)
Interest paid on bank overdraft (193,560,198) (115,419,235)
Interim dividend paid (80,439,380} (63,202,370)]
Dividend tax paid (11,294,259} |8,136,320)
Net cash generated from / (used in) financing activitles {m 978,483,428 120,550,291
Net increase / (decrease) In cash and cash equivalents [1) + (i) + (iii) (553,027,071} 63,099,213
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 882,218,229 £19,119,016
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 324,191,158 882,218,229
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year comprises of
Cash on hand 592,115 758,899
Balance with scheduled banks in current accounts 308,366,458 881,459,330
Chegques on hand 20,232,585 .
329,191,158 882,218,228

Notes :

1. The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indirect method setout In AS-3 'Cash Flow Statements' notifled under specified Section 133]
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts] Rules, 2014.

2 Figures in brackets Indlicates cash outgo / income.

3 Previous year's figures have been regrouped and rearranged, wherever necessary to conform to the current year classification.

The accompanyling notes are an integral part of these financial statements

This is the Cash Flow Statement raferred In our report of even date

For Price Waterhouse & Co. Bangalore,LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Dirdgtors
Firm Registration No. : 0075675/ 5-200012

Chafd Accol.lnla:l/sP_ Pk AR A

N Lo -

A, Sharad Vasant Dinesh Thakkar Vinay Agrawa
Partner Managing Director Director
|Membership No. 101119 DIN : 00004382 DIN : 0177

TIAW,. ;
mpany Secretary (o] I Financial Officer

Membership No: ACS22506

{Place: Mumbai Place; Mumbai

oate: SEPTEMBER 15, 2016 Date: SEPTEMBER, 14, 2016




ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements as at and for the Year Ended March 31, 2016

1

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

2.5

Overview

Angel Broking Private Limited {the ‘Company’) was incorporated on 8th Aug 1996, under the Companles Act, 1956. The Company is the
holding Company of Angel Group. The Company has surrendered the Certlficate of Registration (CoR) with Reserve Bank of indla (RE1)
as a Non-Banking Financlal Institution w.e.f. April 01, 2012, RB) has confirmed cancellation of CoR in its order dated April 07, 2014,

The Company has acquired membership, from erstwhlle Angel Broking Limited (ABL) w.e.f. April 01, 2012, of National Stock Exchange of
Indla timited (NSE), BSE Limited (BSE), Metropolitan Stock Exchange of (ndia Limited (MSEI) and depository participant with Central
Depository Services (India) Limited {CDSL), The Company has been providing stock broking services to various clients and earning
brokerage. The Company has also been providing portfolio management services, mutual fund distribution services and other financial
praducts,

Significant accounting policles

Basis of preparation of financial statements

These financlal statements have been prepared In accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in Indla under the
historlcal cost convention on accrual basis. Pursuant to Section 133 of the Companles Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, till the Standards of accounting or any addendum thereto are prescribed by Central Government in
consultation with and recommendation of the National Financlal Reporting Authority, the existing Accounting Standards notified
under the Companles Act, 1956 shall continue to apply. Consequently, these financial statement have been prepared to comply In all
material aspects with the accounting standards notified under section 211 (3C) [Companles (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, a5
amended], otherretevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle and other criterla
set out in the Schedule |1l to the Companies Act, 2013, Based on the nature of services and the time between the provision of services
for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equlvalents, the Company has ascertalned its operating cycle as twelve manths for
the purpose of current or non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

The Minlstry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has notified the Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 vide its
notification dated March 30, 2016. The said notification read with Rule 3(2) of the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 Is
applicable to accounting period commencing on or after the date of notification I.e. April 1, 2016. Hence these financlal statements
have been prepared under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Use of estimates

The presentation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount of assets and
liabilities on the date of financial statements and the reported amount of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Difference
between the actual results and estimates are recognised in the period in which results are known / malerialised.

Revenue recognltion

(i) Revenue from broking activities Is accounted for on the trade date of transactions.
(i) Depository Income, Income from IPO/Mutual Fund Distribution has been accounted on accrual basis.

{lii} Delayed payment charges are accounted on accrual basis.
{I¥) Interest Income Is recognised on a time proportion basis taking (nto acount the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.
(v} Portfollo Management Fees are accounted on accrual basis as follows:

- In case of fees based on fixed percentage of the corpus, Income is accrued as per the agreement on quarterly basis.

- In case of premature withdrawal, flat percentage of corpus Is charged.

(vi} Dividend Income is recognised when the right to receive dlvidend is established.
{vii) In respect of other heads of Income, the Company accounts the same on accrual basls.
{viii) Revenue excludes service tax.

Commercial Paper

The difference between the redemption value and acguisition cost of commercial paper Is amortised over the tenure of the instrument.
The liability as at the Balance Sheet in respect of such instruments is recognised at face value net of discount to be amortised.

Tangible Assets

Tanglble assets are stated at acquisition cast, net of accumulated depreciation. Acquisition cost for this purpose includes purchase
price, non refundable taxes or levies and other directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended
use. Subsequent expenditure related to an item of fixed assets is added to its book value only, if It increases the future benefits from the
exlsting asset beyond Its previously assessed standard of performance.

Items of tangible assets that have been retired from active use and held for disposal are stated at lower of their net bock value and net!
realisable value and are shown separately In the financial statement. Any expected loss is recognlsed Immediately in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Losses arlsing from the retirement of, and gains or losses arising from disposal of fixed assets, which are carried at cost are recognised

in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements as at and for the Year Ended March 31, 2016

2.6 Intangible Assets
Intangible nssets are stated al acquisition cost, net of accurnulated amortisation and accumulated impalrment losses, |f apy. Intangible
assels are amortised on a stralght line basis over thelr estimated useful lives, The amortisation period and the amortisation method are
reviewed at least at the end of each financial year, If the expected useful life of the asset Is significantly different from previous
estimates, the amortisation per(od Is changed accordingly.

Computer software which Is fiot an Integeal part of the related hardware is classified o5 an intanglble asset. Based on Management's
evaluation, the intangible assets are amortised over the period of 5 years of useful life.

Gains ar losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an Intangible asset are determined as the difference between the net dispasal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and recognised as Income or expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

2.7 Depreciation/ Amortisation

(i) Depreciation on tangible asset is provided on a pro-rata basis on the stralght -line method over the estimated useful lives of the
assets as prescribed by Schedule [l to the Cempanies Act, 2013,

{Il) Leasehold Improvements are amortlsed over the primary period of lease.

(lii) The Intangible assets are amortised over the period of 5 years of useful life.

(iv) Depreciation on additions/ deletions to tanglble assets is provided on pro-rata basis from/ upto the date the asset Is put to use/
discarded.
Gains of losses arsing from the retlrement or disposal of an intangible asset are determined as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and recognised as income or expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

2.8 Borrowling costs
Borrowlng cost include interest and other cost incurred In connection with borrowlngs. Borrowing costs that are attributable to the!
acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily
takes substantlal period of time to get ready for its Intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.

Borrowing cost includes interest and ancillary cost Incurred In connection with arrangement of borrowing are amortlsed over the tenure
of facility as per the terms of sanction/arrangement/issue.

2.9 Impairment of assets
The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset {tangibie or intangible} may be
Impaired. An asset is impaired when the carrying amount of the asset exceeds Its recoverable amount. An Impalrment Joss is charged to
the statement of Profit and Loss In the year in which an asset is identified as impalred. An impalrment loss is reversed to the extent that
the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined if no impalrment loss had
previously been recognised.

2.1

o

Investments
Investments that are readily reafisable and arc intended to be held for not more than one year from the date, on which such
Investments are made, are classified as current Investments. All other Investments are classified as long-term investments,

Current Investments are carrled at lower of cost or fair value. In case of investment in mutual funds, the net asset value of units|
declared by the mutual funds is considered as fair value.

Lang-term investments are carrled at cost. However, provision for diminution Is made to recognise a decline, other than temporary, in
the value of the investments, such reduction being determined and made for each investment individually.

2,11 lnventorles
The securitles acquired with the intention of short term holding and trading positions are considered as "Stock-in-Trade" and disclosed
as Current Assets,
The securitles held as "Stock-In-Trade" under Current Assets are valued at Jower of cost or market value. When stock is valued at cost, it
is based on FIFO method.

2.12 Forelgn currency transactions
{i) Transactions in forelgn currencies are recorded at the rate of exchange in force at the time of occurrence of the transactions.
(i} Exchange differences arising on settlement of revenue transactions are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(li) Monetary Items denominated in a forelgn currency are restated using the exchange rates prevailing at the date of balance sheet
and the resulting net exchange difference is recognised in the Statement Profit and Loss.
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ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Financlal Statements as at and for the Year Ended March 31, 2016
2.13 Employee benefits

(i} Provident fund
The Company contributes to a recognised provident fund which Is a defined contribution scheme. The contributlons are accounted
for on an accrual basls and recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(i) Gratuity
The Company provides for gratulty, a defined benefit plan {the "Gratuity Plan”) covering ellgible employees in accordance with the
Payment of Gratulty Act, 1972. The gratuity provides for a lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death,
incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on the respective employee’s salary and the tenure of
employment. The liability is actuarially determined (using the Projected Unit Credit method | at the end of each year. Actuarial
losses / gains are recognised In the Statement of Profit and Loss In the year in which they arise.

{ill) Compensated absences
The employees of the Company are entitled to compensated absences as per the policy of the Company. Accumulated
compensated absences, which are expected 10 be availed or encashed within 12 months from the end of the year are treated as
short term employee benefits. The obligation towards the same is measured at the expected cost of accumulating compensated
absences as the additional amount expected to be pald as a result of the unused entitiement as at the year end.

Accumulated compensated absences, which are expected to be avalled or encashed beyond 12 months from the end of the year
are treated as long term employee benefits. The Company's llability for Compensated absences is sctuarially determined using the
Projected Unit Credit method at the end of the each year. Actuarial losses /gains are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss in the year In which they arise.

2.14 Current and deferred tax

(i) Current Tax is measured at the amount expected to be pald to the tax authorities in accordance with the taxation laws prevailing.

{ii) Provision for taxation for the year is ascertained on the basis of assessable profits cemputed in accordance with the provisions of]
the Income Tax Act, 1961. .

(i} Current tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable rights to set off the recoghised amount and there is
intention to settle the assets and the liabilities on a net basis,

{iv) Deferred tax is recognised, subject to the consideration of prudence In respect of deferred tax asset, on timing differences, being

the difference between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one year and are capable of reversal in one or

more subsequent years.

Deferred tax assets are recognised and carried forward only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty of their realisation.

This reasonable level of certainty would normally be achieved by examining the past recard of the Company and by making

realistic estimates of profits for the future. In case of carry forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation, under tax laws, the

deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that sufficient

future taxable income will be avallable agalnst which such deferred tax assets can be raised.

(v

(vi) Deferred tax assets and liabllities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted
on the balance sheet date. At each balance sheet date, the company re-assesses unrecognised deferred tax assets, If any

{vii) Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable rights 1o set off assets against liabilities
representing the current tax and where the deferred tax assets and liabllitles relate to taxes on income levied by the same
governing taxation laws.

{vili) Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) Credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the
company will pay normal income tax during the specified period.

Provislons and contingent llabilities

(i) Provisions are recognised when there is a present oblfigation as a result of past event, It is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the
Balance Sheet date and are not discounted to its present value,

(il Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be
confirmed only by the occurence or non occurence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is elther not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial
statements,

Leased assets

Assets acquired under Leases where a significant portlon of the risks and rewards of the ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as Operating Leases. The rentals and all other expenses of assets under operating leases are charged to the Statement of
Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

Assets given on operating leases are included in fixed assets. Lease income is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on straight
line basls over the lease term. Initial direct costs such as legal costs, brokerage costs, etc are recognised immediately in the Statement
of Profit and Loss. '

Cash and cash equivalents

In Cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents Include cash In hand, demand deposits with banks, other short-term highly liquid
Investments with original maturities of three months or less.

Earning per share

The basic earnings per share Is computed by dividing the net profit / (loss) attributable to the equity shareholders for the year by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the reporting perlod. Diluted earnings per share reflect the potential
dilution that could occur if securities or other contracts to Issue equity shares were exercised or converted durlng the year. The diluted
earnings per share Is computed by dividing the net profit / (loss) after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive
potential equity shares outstanding duripgtheyppr=——_

==
‘,,\1\'.-, & Co B““Bef“

\\w HN AACH 28.; r(,

(J
o hartered ntants %

L
B "\’N ,,m u;u,:smﬂ"“
{. Mumbm




ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Fl Jal Stat ts as at and for the Year Ended March 31, 2016
3 ISh-r: capital
Amaunt In Rs, Amount In Rs.
Particulars As at As 3
) March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Authorlsed:
42,000,000 (Previous year : 42,000,000) Equlty shares of Rs. 10/- each. 420,000,000 420,000,000
Issued, Subscribed and Pald Up:
14,364,175 (Previous year : 14,364,175 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each. 143,641,750 143,641,750
Tatal 143,641,750 143,641,750

3.1 |Reconcilation of number of shares:

As at March 31, 2015

Particulars As at March 31, 2016
No. of Shares Amount In Rs, No, of Shares Amount In Rs.
5 i
| ares of Rs. 10/- each
Balance as at the beginning of the year 14,364,175 143,641,750 14,364,175 143,641,750
Add: Increase during the year = -
Balance as at the end of the year 14,364,175 143,641,750 14,364,175 143,641,750

3.2 |nghts, preferences and restrictions attached to shares:

in proportion to thelr shareholding.

3.3 iT‘hu detalls of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares In the Company:

The Company has only one class of equity shares having  par value of Rs. 10/- per share, Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividand
proposed (if any) by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting, except In case of interim dividend. In the
event of liquidatlon of Company, the equity shareholders are gligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distributions of all preferential armaunts,

' |Name of the Shareholder As at March 31, 2016 As at March 31, 2015
No. of Shares held| % of Holding No. of Shares held—1 % of HoldIng
Dinesh Thakkar 3,353,761 23% 3,353,761 23%
International Finance Corporation, Washington 2,585,552 18% 2,585,552 1B%
Lalit Thakkar 1,812,356 13% 1,812,356 13%
Nirwan Monetary Services Private Limited 1,213,062 8% 1,213,062 8%
Mukesh Gandbl jolntly with Bela Gandhl 1,116,300 8% 1,116,300 8%
litendra Shah Jointly with Nishith Shah 817,500 6% 817,500 6%
Total 10,898,531 76% 10.898,531 76%

T |Nc securitles convertible Into equity/preference shares,




ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED

{Notes forming part of the Financial Statements as at and for the Year Ended March 31, 2016
4 |Reserves and surplus

Amount available for appropriations

Less ; Appropriations

Interim dividend (Refer note 4.1}
Corporate tax on Interim dividend

Transfer to general reserve

Balance of profit as at the end of the year

Total

q4.1 ]nmk up of Interim dividend paid and corporate tax on interim dividend

in Rs. Amuount In Rs.

Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Statutory reserve
Balance as per last balance sheet 70,594,583
{Created in prior years under section 45-IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934)
Less: Transferred to surplus in statement of profit and loss 70,594,583
Balance as at the end of the year +
General reserve
Balance as at the beglnning of the year 128,596,344 128,596,344
Balance as at the end of the year 128,596,344 128,596,344
Securities premium
Balance as at the beginning of the year 1,542,474,711 1,542,474, 711
Balance as at the end of the year 1,542,474,711 1,542,474,711
Surplus [n statement of profit and foss
Balance of profit as at the beginning of the year 1,048,912,575 700,517,941
Add : Transferred from statutory reserve . 70,594,583
Less : Useful life adjustment due to transitional provisions of schedule Il (Refer note 10,7) = {40,004, 860}
Add : Net profit for the year 254 835417 389,148,601

1,303,747,992

1,120,251,265

80,439,380 63,202,370
11,294,259 8,136,320
1,212,014,353 1,048.912,575
2,883,085 408 1.2}"19,933.630
Amount in Rs.

Total

Sr No. Date of Declaration Rate Intertm Dividend Paid Corporate Tax on Interim Dividend
(*1
March 31, 2016 |March 31,2005 March 31, 2016 March 31,2015
150 22-5ep-2015% Fis 2,80 (Rs 1.60) 40,219,690 27,582,680 3,106,503 94,777
(19:5ap-2004) per equity share
2nd 21-Mar-2016 Rs 2,80 (Rs 2.80) per 40,219,690 40,219,650 8,187,756 8,041,543
{22-Mar-2045) equity share
Tatal £0,432,380f 63,202,370 11,294,259 8,136,320
(*} Date in bracket denotes the date of declaration of dividend In the previous year.
j 5 |Long-term provisicns
Amount In Rs. Amount in Rs.
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Provislon for employee benefits (Refer note 25)
- Gratuity 16,515,631 13,199,725
- Compensated absences 4,058,778 2,983,756
20,574,409 16,183,481




ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED

[notes lorming pant of the Financial Stat s at and for the Year Ended March 31, 2016
6 |shortvtenn borrowings
A t in Rs. Amount in Rs.
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Sacured (Refer note 6.1} :
Working capital loans repayable on demand from banks 2,922,255,037 1,291,313,396
Unsecured (Refer note 6.1) : 124,282,082 219,800,000
Total 3,006,537,119 1,511,113,396
| 6,1 |Detalls of pricing and security of short term borrowings:
Amount in Rs.
St No | Rate Of Interest (% p.a.) (*) March 31,2016 March 31, 2015 Type of Category Security
borrowing
e E— TN AR Loan from banks Secured Hypothecation of book debts and personal
10.40% (11. 0 11.70%) 52,319, 073, guarantee of a divector.
3 |oasw 49,946,554 Loan from banks secured Hypathecation of current assets of the company
dsisia 1,189,946,5 and personal guarantee of a director.
Fixed d - " l.oan from banks Securet
3 ||xe epf)snf - e;i:ttraleﬁ‘y AESHNIAT3 81258526 Lien on fixed deposits of the Company (Refer
plusimargin from 2810 2,134 e TE3; note 17.1) and of It's certain subsidiarles.
(0.50% to 1.75%)
Loan from banks Secured i
Muartgage of property and personal guarantee
4 [10.40% (11.50% to 11.70%) 990,000,000 459,980,440 of a director.
-1, d ‘
. 1040% }1 25% 124,282.087 _|toat from banks UEELTEE | Pledge of Client Securities
[Not applicable) :
Inter C 1 V] red
6 |12%12%) 219,800,000 !;1 er Corporate nsecures
eposits
3,046,537,119 1,511,113,396

y

{*) Figures in brackets are previous year rate of Interest.




ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Financlal Statements as at and for the Year Ended March 31, 2016

7 Ftndu payables

In Rs.

A In Rs.

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2016

As at
March 31, 2015

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and smalf enterprises {*}
-Trade payables- Clients

- Trade payables - expenses

Total

identifled on the basls of Information available with the company.

2,416,593,549 2,060,366,568
95,957,141 39,253,510
2,512,550,6590 2,099,620,078

(*)There are no amounts due to ahy micro, small and medlum enterprises as required to be disclosed under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Deavdlapment
Act, 2006 as on 31 March, 2016. The above Information regarding Micro, small and Medlumn Enterprises have been determined to the extent such partles have baen

8 |Otl|m current labllitles

LB 'Se:urllr and terms of repayment of borrowings:
The term loan outstanding In previous year was secured by pledge of 20% of long term investment in shares held by the company in certaln subsidiaries and first
parl-passy charge over all movable (including recelvable) and immoveable assets of the company. Interest rate charged Is Nil (Previous year: 13% pa)

M ntin fs. in s,
* Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015

Current maturities of Long-Term Borrowings ;
- From Bank (Refer Note 6.1) . 250,000,000
Book overdraft 60,103,122 57,193,138
Margin from clients . 607,212
Payable to sub-brokers 415,213,072 370,932,721
Interest accrued but not due 2,461,118 270,999

Qther liabllities

- Statutory dues 89,303,049 68,080,092
- Employee benefits payable 2,488,837 10,095,808
- Expense payable 70,252,182 74,459,963
- Others 38,320,809 41,443,645
Total 678,142,249 863,083,578

|8 ISIlm-lerm provisions

Amount n Rs. Amount In Rs.
Particulars Asat As at
tdarch 31,2016 March 31, 2015

Provision far employee beneflts (Refer note 25)
- Gratulty 681,606 912,676
- Compensated absences 3,557,028 2,754,591
Total a,238,634 3,667,267
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ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LiIMITED

Hotes forming part of the Finuncial Statements as st snd for the Year Ended March 31, 2016

10.1 | Flxed musats - Yanglble nssats

d over the

10.7

useful lives .

|10 |ﬂm‘¢ sz no adjustments 1o fixed assets on acvount of borrowlng costs and exchunge ditferences. There are no revaluation of fixed assets during the year.

Amaunt in i
Partieulsr fireria block Deprachutian Had dlock |
A1 AL Addhlons LI As At Forthe year Disposals/ A Aa Ay
Aprll §,2015 during the fud) Murch 31, 2016 April 1, 2015 adjustmanis March 31,2016 | Merch3l, 2036
year anis
during the yewr
Bulidings {Refer note 10 9 snd 10,10 764,538,524 r - 764,548,524 62,596,282 12,758,004 75,154,206 683,189,238
Leasehuld tmprovemnents {Refer nate 1 131,567,370 5,295,889 17,462,393 119,420,866 83,561,064 10,031,589 15,439,028 72,753,625 41,667,241
Office Equipments 124,886,366 17,068,876 7,913,127 134,042,315 112,207,649 8,127,968 7,517,908 112,817,629 21,274,686
Alr Conditioners 71,573,050 1,854,545 4,849,345 68,577,750 61,459,013 5,721,603 4,584,243 62,596,373 5,981,377
Computer Equipments 426,483,340 26,541,091 74,895,339 378,129,097 370,453,545 25,649,796 73,699,699 322,404,642 55,724,455
VSAT Cquipments 209,000 B 169,000 40,000 148,923 41,649 152,951 37,621 2,375
Furlture and Halures 252,237,940 3,353,699 19,217,139 236,374,500 156,380,510 21,336,739 14,426,595 163,299,654 73,074,846
Vehicles 22,771.410 - 1,661,192 21,110,219 18,100,508 1,768,949 1,493,720 18,375,737 2,734,481
Tatal L798,227,200 | sS40 TM0I6L00000 | 3433 P 1T0 | AGNElaAsL W5 AT 7AT | 147,938,304 15800567 | Awnsen 00
Pravious year ; Flnad wavals - Tanglbls Assets
At bn .
Partyiar Grens blach Degooclution [
As At Additions As AT As At Forthe yunr | For the ysar Dispasals/ As At As At
Aprll 3, 2034 during the | Dlsposaly/adjustm| March 31, 2015 Aprll 1, 2014 {tnctuding adjustments | March 31,2015 | March 31, 2018
yent ants dusto
durlny the year transhional
provislons]
Bulldings {Refer note 10,9 and 10,10} 764,538,524 . 764,538,529 49,038,273 12,758,009 62,596,282 701,942,242
Loaschiold improvemants fReler note 1 135.527.220 4,009,838 131,567,370 77,063,893 9,793,966 3,296,795 23,561,064 48,026,306
Cifflsw Equiprments 123,031,010 3,142,200 LIRE 1M 124,886,566 65,217,720 | 27.856,474 20,149,625 1,018,170 112,207.649 12,678,917
Alr Condithieis 75,277,867 868,077 A,573.054 11,573,050 36,006,802 | 15,019,375 14,253,375 3,820,339 61,459,013 10,114,037
Computer Equipments 404,493.253 30,084,952 8,004, RES 426,483,340 357,520,434 15,912,325 4,844,769 7,823,981 370,453,545 56,029,795
YSAT Equipments 200,000 9,000 209,000 66,047 r 82,876 148,923 60,077
Furallure and Fixtures 273,556,057 162,646 21,478,763 252,237,940 162,815,839 7,104,648 13,530,977 156,389,510 95,848,430
Vehicles 25,295,221 . 2,523,811 22,771,410 19,630,977 428,034 157,950 2,116,493 18,100,509 4,670,902
T TR
Tkl 1.102,317,160 ] AL,79698 | V94 tA7,200 | denisuaes | spaiaded | sRNASORE] 91608757 T T S TR TN
102 l Fixed azsats - Intanglble nisets
Amayitinly
Perticulars Grent Wlock Ansrtivalisn Nat
As Al addttions A AT As At As Al Foe the year Depaualf As At As At
Agpril 3, 2015 during the Merch 31, 2016 | March 31,2016 Aptll 1,2015 adjustments | March 31,2016 | March31, 2016
.
| fumgrute sattware HI&H! LR 1,300 10 165243 25) [FEACIN 1LETANE 1119706 X7 639,004 FEASIR]
Ttal 14850040 18,048,774 LAPSTO6 | 165,304,450 PARAZIN U ML IIA LD 1Y, 704 AT A, L4 PRI
Previous year : Flued nssels - Intanglble Assets
Arrategiit jn 3.
Pankulars Gayany beoth Amartbatian et ik
s At Addniom ALAt T Forthayenr | Dispasalf s AL A A
apail 1, 2010 duting tha | Civparati/ap March 81, 2015 Aped ), 2004 adpantmants | Marh 11, 1018 | March 31, 2035
Computes wahiwite NI 2IREED | IR MALTY 6560 148 $554 2% | ALPIE | b 3IESAs m 117 448388 31,048,060
Tutal ¥33,238 709 15,085 478 &,461 A48 556 825 100,243,707 | 1X 31 M55 B,417 IR ALIN LS 11,048,080
iBJ I Caphal Cammitment
Ao unt i Ka. Amnoaiis iKY,
Partkulsn AW Asat
March 31, 2006 | Maich 11, J013
mtanglble asset under development 11,433,000
1o1AL 11,838
164__| Depreciution mnd smortisstion
moant Ry Amaunt in Ry
Partkubiny vear ended year pndod
wch §3, 2096 | March 31, 3013 |
Depreciation
- On tanglble assets 05,436,297 69,145,058
< 0n intangile saaeiy 11,470,495 12,311,955
TOTM. 6,506,792 | 51,457,008

106 |D|u=u| tlie preylous year, pursvanl to the ¢nactment of Companies Act 2013, the company had applled the estimaled usetul tives as specifed In Schedule )l . Accordingly, \he unamortised carrying vakie by bying,

vk the pewvious year, based on the trunshitunal provision as per note ?(b) of sciredule Il, an amount of Rs. 40,004,860/- {nel of deferred tax of Rs. 19,213,3439/-) had bieen adjusted sgains) retained emimings Le

sufphas In Statament of Proflt and Loas
| Iﬁ Iu..«rm the previous year, based on the technicsl evaluation, the expecied uselul ife of computer sofiware had changed to S years.
| 103 Iindurln wvalup of shares In the co-operative soclety, aggregsling to Rs, SCO/- [previous year s, S00/-) reghstered In the name of the company.

10,40 |includes asset glven on operaling lease aggregating to Rs, 270,763,455/- {Previous year: Rs.270,763,455/-), and 1he written down value of the asset as on 31st March, 2016 |s Rs, J37 485 158/
[Previow year: Rs 244,106,075/-)

Chartered Aguountants
#y
& 0oy 3;52000@

<X Mumbai %




ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Financlal Statements as at nnd for the Year Ended March 31, 2015

11_ |Non-current investments

12.4 |Deferred tax asset and deferred tax llability have been offset as they relate to the same governing taxation laws.

Particulars Face value As at March 31, 2016 As at March 31, 2015
Rs. Quantity (Nos.) Amount In Rs. Cuaniity (Nos.} Amount In Rs.
UNQUUTED: (At COST, OTHER THAN TRADE)
Investments (n Equity shares of subsidiartes: (Fully
pald up)
-Ange| Financlal Advisors Private Limited 10 25,000,000 250,000,000 25,000,000 250,000,000
-Angel Commoditles Broking Private Limited 10 3,900,000 61,752,479 3,900,000 61,752,479
-Angel Securltles Limited 10 5,500,300 67,124,069 5,500,300 67,124,069
Mimansa Saftware Systemns Private Limited 10 10,000 95,918 10,000 99,918
«Angel Fihcap Private Limited 10 5,516,400 505,680,400 5,516,400 505,680,400
-Angel Wellness Private Limlted 10 12,500,000 125,000,000 12,500,000 125,000,000
Others:
11,401 Equity Shares in BSE Limited Fully Pald up
{Inclusive of Banus Shares) 1 11,401 877 11,401 B77
Equity Shares in Hubtown Limited 350 1 350 1 350
(Represents ownership of Premlses as a member in
co-operalive soclety)
Total 1,009,658,093 1,0019,656.093
Aggregated book vaiue of unquoted investments 1,009,658,(93 1.009,656,003 |
12 |Deferred tex asset {net)
Amount in Rs. ! In Ra,

Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2016 rarch 31, 2015
Deferred tax asset
- Due to transitional provisions of schedule Il (Refer note 10.7} - 19,213,348
- Provision for gratulty 5,950,244 4,796,805
- Provision for Compensated absences 2,635,069 1,950,464
- Provislon for lease equalisation 2,456,299 2,150,250
Total deferred tex asset A 11,041,612 28,150,867
Deferred tax Nability
- Difference between book and tax depreclation 7,356,849 22,374,627
Total deferred tax ltabllity (B) 7,356,849 12,374,627
Net deferred tax asset {A)-(8) 3,684,763 5,776,240




ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Finzngial Statements as at and for the Year Ended March 31, 2016

13 ILon;-lnrm loans.snd sdvances '

A t In Ry, in Rs.
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Securlty deposits
- Securlty deposits - Stock exchanges {Refer note 13.1) 36,725,000 30,425,001
- Security deposits - Premises 40,372,459 35,195,811
- Securlty deposits - Others 15,570,195 15,790,797
Advance payment of taxes and tax deducted at source 22,555,668 316,026,096
{Net of provision for taxation Rs. 557,895,381 /- [Previous Year : Rs. 658,862,508/-])
Total 115,223,322 397,437,705
131 lﬁ\e deposits are kept with stock exchanges as securlty deposits and minlmum base capital requirements,
14 _|Other non-current assets
Amount In Rs. Amount in Ks.
Partlculars As at As at
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Long term deposits with banks /stock exchanges {Refer note 14.1) 21,152,082 19,437,835
Total 21.1’5_&082 19,437,835
14,1 Iﬂm above fixed deposits are under lien with stock exchange as security deposits and minimum base capital requirements/arbitration matters,
15 |Inventorles
A In Rs. A in Rs.
Particulars ) As at As at
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Closing stock of shares (valued at lower of cost or market value) (Refer note 15.1) 728,590 694,787
Total 728,590 694,787
15,1 |Detalls of closing stock of shares (lower of cost or net realisable value):
Pariculars Face value As at Mareh 31,2016 As at Mareh 31, 2015
Rs. Quantliy (nos.) A tIn Rs. Quantity (nos.) A t In Re.
Schrader Duncan Limited 10 10,401 728,590 10,401 694,787
Cost 5 Rs. 2,250,100 (Previous year! Rs, 2,250,100)
10,401 728,590 10,401 694, 78T
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ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financlal Statements as at and for the Year Ended March 31, 2016

|16 |Trade recelvables

- Others

Unsecured, considered good

4,225,798,129

Amaunt In Rs. Amount in Rs,
Partlculars As at As at
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015

Secured, considered good
- Outstanding for a perlod exceeding six months from the date they are due for payment 125,445,996 41,718,021

2,546,483,643

- Outstanding for a period exceeding slx months from the date they are due for payment 8,844,494 8,991,734
- Others 14,968,705 56,779,772
Total 4,375,057,324 2,653,973,170
17 ICa_sll and bank balances
In Rs. Amount In Rs.
Particulars As at As st
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand 592,115 758,899
Bank Balances
- In current accounts 308,366,458 881,459,330
Cheques on hand 20,232,585
Other bank balances
- Long term deposits with maturlty more than 3 months but less than 12 months (Refer note 17.1) 2,279,154,113 1,278,209,446
Total 2,608,345,271 2,160,127,675
17.1 |Brualuup of long-term deposits
A in Rs, Amount In Rs.
Particulars Asat As at
Maurehi 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Flsed deposits under len with stock exchanges 1,615,600,000 .
Flxed deposits for bank guarantees 573554113 1,275 BHE,035
2,189,154, 114 1,275,886,035
Fixed deposits free from charges 90,000,000 2,323,411
Total h!z!llﬂ.l.‘lﬂ I.Z?w,‘lli
18 |$har1-|lrm loans and advances  °
In Rs. Amount In .
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2016 March 31 2018
Advances recoverable In cash or In kind:
- Prepaid expenses 20,336,020 21,350,868
- Advance to employees 958,635 2,087,161
- Balances with service tax authoritles 32,673,629 20,202,077
- Balances with subsidiary 44,302,990 22,500,000
- Others 64,142,082 33,545,505
Total 162,413,356 99,685,611
18 |Other current assets
Amount in Rs. Amount In Rs.
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Interest accrued on fixed deposits with banks 34,357,938 40,984,041
Total 34,357,938 40,984,041




ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming patt of the Financlal Statentents as at and for the Year Ended Margh 31, 2016

20 |Rev¢nue from operations

Amount In Rs. Amount In Rs,
Particulars Year Ended Year tnded
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2018
Revenue:
Brokerage 2,686,680,865 2,915,198,203
Income from depository operatlons 173,211,766 143,843 496
Portfclio management services fees 5,547,408 7,767,259
Income from distribution operations 9,127,540 14,301,730
(A) 2.874,567.579 3,08),110,688
Income from other operatlng activitles:
Oclayed payment charges 639,654,040 234,841,923
Interest on fixed deposits under llen with stock exchanges 124,997,203 120,618,690
(B) 764,651,243 364,460,619
Income / (loss) from arbitrage and trading In securitles:
Openlng Stock 694,787 547,093
Less: Closlng stock 128,590 594,787
Difference in stock valuation () (33,803) [1-1?,59#1]
Total (A) +(B) +(C) 3,639,252,625 3,4153‘19.001
21 |Ol.her incamae
Amount in 5. Amount In Rs,
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
Maich 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Interest on Inter-corporate deposits 7,036,205 56,773,612
Interest on fixed deposits with banks 5,749,097 290,498
Lease Income from Subsidlary companies 35,858,844 35,858,844
Lease income from Director 459,000 459,000
Branding services P 10,937,216
Debt syndication fees . 8,200,000
Business support services 2,099,000 10,899,581
Bad debts recovered 9,864,003 18,706,856
Dlvidend from Investment in shares 25,056,909 22,470,604
Dividend From Invesment in mutual funds . 172,960
Profit on sale of fixed asset - 1,581,032
Interest on [ncome tax refund 63,389,292 8,055,384
Contingent provision against standard asset no longer required - 998,520
Miscellanpous Income 24,285,544 22,824,751
Totat 173,797,804 198,128,858
Amount In Rs. Amount In Rs.
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Salaries, allowances and bonus 898,593,263 711,260,848
Contrlbution to employees’ provident and other funds 48,066,415 37,594,023
Gratulty (Refer note 25) 9,156,727 8,405,233
Compensated absences (Refer note 25} 4,064,140 2,503,500
Tralning and recruitment expenses 1,524,099 9,176,574
Staft welfare expenses 532,054 13,181
Total 961,936,698 764,953,359
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ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED

March 31, 2016

[Hotes forming part of the Financlal Sta as at and for the Year Ended March 31, 2016
23 IFlrmnr.e costs
Amount In Rs. Amount in Rs.
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended

March 31, 2015

Interest expenses

- On Securltles 10,135,003 .
- On term |oans 21,646,458 37,432,227
- On bank overdraft 193,560,198 115,324,028
- On Inter Corporate Deposits 26,938,255 -
- Others 594,650 3,463,997
252,874,564 156,220,252
Bank guarantee and commlssion charges 31,961,217 28,316,585
Bank charges 1,814,766 2,203 588
Total 286,650,547 186,740,825
24 |Olhat expenses
in Rs. Amount in A3,
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2016 Maech 31, 2015
Brokerage charges 1,183,623,877 1,318,704,557
Software cohnectlvity license/maintenance Expenses 101,916,576 69,547,466
fent, rates and taxes 102,612,912 106,385,129
Advertisement and business promotlon 191,336,364 86,700,298
- Less: Recoveries from subsidlary (16,882,015} .
Insurance 3,692,359 4,082,722
Communlcation expenses 80,355,880 57,942,130
Printing and statlonary 41,990,121 48,081,366
Travelling and conveyance 53,549,842 19,146,902
Electricity expenses (Refer note 27.1} 57,714,151 é—u 51,468,317
Legal and professional charges 83,798,992 62,245,795
- Less; Recoverles from subsidiary é’""— ' {23,402,705) .
Director sitting fees {Refer note 33) 500,000 200,000
Administrative support services 16,766,830 15,001,144
Demat charges 34,532,478 35,931,438
Membershlp & subscriptlon fees 1,350,893 1,782,299
Loss on account of error trades (net) 11,325,254 10,719,217
Corporate Soclal responsibllity expenses {Refer note 32) 5,140,000 2,550,000
Repairs and maintenance:
- Bulldings 11,248,193 6,749,460
- Others 2 13,990,745 13,127,655
Auditors’' remuneration (Refer Note 24.1) 2,884,784 2,494,870
Loss on sale of flxed assets {net) 3,429,628 .
Fixed assets written off (Includes asset w/off due to fire & discarded) 3,476,941 9,777,607
Bad debts written off (Net) 47,916,979 34,576,300
Miscellaneous expenses 58,978,095 41,038,138
Tots! &0?1,“1,1” 1.998,252,805
| 24.1 JAuditors' remuneration
In Rs. In Rs.
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Statutory audit fees (Excluding service tax) 2,700,000 2,300,000
Out of pocket expenses 59,784 69,870
Other centification fees 125,000 125,000
Tota! 2,884,784 2,494,870
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ANGEL BROKING FRIVATE LIMITED

as at and for the Year Ended March 31, 2016

Whlo'las foeming part of the Financial

25 IEmp!wu benefits plan

The Company s recognising and accruing the employee benefits as per Accounting Standard {AS) - 15 (revlsed 2005) “Employee Benefits*.

Disclosure relating to actuntial valuation of gratulty and comp | absences labllity Amount in Rs.
Year ended Year ended
March 31,2016 March 31,2045
Compensated '
Gratuity absences Gearuhy Compi ¢ absences
Assumptions
Discount rate 2.48% 7.48% 7.99% 7.99%
Salary escalaty 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00%
Changes in present value of obiligations
Uiabiity at the beginting of the year 14.112:401 5,738,347 10,22).418 A.960,096
Inforest cost 1,177,581 A58 494 934,238 453,353
Current service cost 1,693,580 2,068,535 1,197,457 1,900,995
Liability Transferred In/ Avquisitions 242,988 20,253 : .
Benafit paid 16,314.879] 12,276,934) {4.514.250) {1.725,249)
Actuarial lossf{gain) on obligati 6,335,566 1,537,111 6,273,538 149,152
Llabifity at the end of the year 17:197.237 7.615,666 34,112,401 5,738,347
Actuarlal loss / {gald} recognised
Actuaria loss { (gain] for the year (obligation) 6,335,566 1,537,111 6,273,538 149,152
Actuarial loss / {gain) for the vear (plan asset) . = - Al
Tatal foss 7 (gain] for the year 6,335,566 1,537,111 6,273,538 149,152
Act linss / {gain] recognised lor the year 6,335,566 1,532,111 6,273,538 149,152
Tutal gnlved sctuariat loss / {gain) ot the end of yeat - - . 4
Amounts to be recognlsed In the balance sheet
Liability st the end of the year 17,197,337 7.615.806 14,112401 $.7328,347
Fair value of plan assets ot the end af the year = . - '
Difference 17,197,237 7,615,806 14,112,401 5,738,347
Amount of listility recognised In the bal sheet 17,197,237 7.615,806 14,112,401 5,738,347
Exp gnised In the stat of profit and [oss
Current service cost 1.693.580 2,068,535 1.197.457 1,900,995
Interest cost 1,122,581 458,494 934,238 453,353
Exg d return on glan assets - . . .
Net actuarial loss/(gain) on oblieations 6,335,566 1,537,111 6,273,538 149,152
[Expenses recognised in the statement of profit and loss 9,156,727 4,064,140 8405,233 2,503,500
Teotal exp gnised In the of profit and loss 9,156,727 4,064,140 8,405,233 2,503,500
{Moavement in the Hability recognlsed in balance sheet
Opening net Eability 14,112,401 5.738,347 10,221,418 4.960.096
Expenze as above 9.156.727 4,064,140 8.405.233 2,503,500
Nét Linbility/{Asswet} Transfer In 242,988 90.253 - .
Benefits paid 16.314,879) {2,276.934) 14,514,250} 11,725,249}
| Amount recogriised in balance sheet 17:197.237 7.615.806 14,112,401 5,738,347
Experionce dj
On plan liobilities (loss) / gain 15,344,828} (1.347.642) 3.267,454) 432,275
Classification
« Currint 681.G06 8.557.028 912:676 2,754,591
- Non-clrrent 16,515,651 4,058,778 13,199,725 3,983,756
| Experience adj Yoar Ended March 31, 2014 Year Ented (arch 31, 2013 Year Ended March 31, 2012
Gratulty Co:;;;::::;ed Gratuity Cor:)pensated Gratulty Compensated absences
On plan llabilitles {loss) / gain 4,026,957 (1,237,175) 3,238,008 (338,751} (17,632) 1,070,983

‘f:‘;;u'}u_' & Co Ei.:\\
it
N /’\’_LptN AAC.g2

&
o
<
o

oo

\s
Chartered Accolinlants )%y




ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements as at and for the Year Ended March 31, 2016

26 |Segment reporting

Primary segments
{ly The business segment has been considered as the primary segment far disclosure,
() The company ls principally engaged In the business of equity broking and related activities. Accordingly, there are no other reportable segments as per AS 17-

'Segment Reporting'.

Geographical segment:
(1)) The Company operates in one geographic segment hamely “within indis” and hence no separate Information for geographic segment wise disclosure Is required.

27 IMht'ed party disclosure

List of related parties:

51, No Relationshi| Name of the Parties

Angel Commoadities Broking Private Limited
Angel Financlal Advisors Private Limited
Mimansa Software Systems Private Limited
Angel Securities Lim|ted

Angel Fincap Private Limited

Angel Wellness Private Limited

1 Subsidiary compariles

2 Individuals owning directly or Indirectly Interest In voting power that gives Mr. Dinesh Thakkar

thern prime control or significant Influence and relatives of such M. Lalit Thakkar
Individuals
3 Key management personnel (KMP) and their relatives Dinesh Thakkar '

Mr. Amit Majumdar (till January 16,2015)
Mr, Vinay Agrawal (from January 01, 2015)

Mr. Syam (1l December 15, 2014)




/ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Finenciel Statements a5 at snd for the Yeer Ended March 31, 2016

Note 27.1 : Following transactians were carrled out with relaled partles in the ordinary course of business:

Nature of transection Name of the relsted party |diary pany Key 17 P & Tolal Rs,
thelr relatives
2015-2016) 2014-2015] 20152016/ 2014-2015 2015-2016 2014-2015)
Interest recelved Angel Commadltles Broking Prlvate Limited §,986,153 . . > 5,986,153 -
Angel Securities Limited . 393,650 . 393,650
Angel Fincap Private Limiled - 50,M,ﬂ4 * - 50,005,524
Anasl Wollnas Private {imiled 1,050,052 6.373,438 1050052 6,373,438
Total Total 7.036.205 56,773.612 . - 4.036.208 56.773.612
Interest w Angel | incop Private Limited 20,538,255 = - 3 26,938,355
26,938,255 . - - 26,938,755 -
Lease Income from Subsidlary companies jangel Commoditfes Broking Private Limited 28,164,924 28,164,924 . . 28,164,924 28,164,924
Angel Securitles Limited 1.118.568 1,118,568 a . 1,118,568 1,118,568
Financial Advisors Private Limited 2,051,352 2,051,352 2,051,352 2,051,352
Angal Fincap Private Limited 4,524 003 4.524.000 4,524,000 4,524,000
Total 35,858,844 35,658,844 . . 35,858,844 35,858,834
Leaw Incoma from lurnlthed pro; Dinesh Thakkar 455,000 459,000 459,000 459,000
Total 459,000 459,000 459,000 459,000
|i,zase Car Hantal Expensus Angel Commadities Broking Private Limited 1,650,591 1:650,591 .
1,650,591 . . 1,650,591 -
|Uividend Rocei d el Comniod|tles Broking Private | imited 24,960,000 22,425,000 24,960,000 22.425,000
Total 24,960,000 22,425,000 . 24,960,000 22,425,000
Softwane Mainlenance Chargas Software Systems Pvt Ltd 3,000,000 1.850,000¢ - 3,000,000 1.850.¢00
Total Total 3,000,000 1,850,000 . . 3,000,000 1,850,000
Buslness support services Incurred (Includes |Angel Commodities Broking Private Limited 43,744,894 2,737,483 43,744,894 2,737,483
Staff Deputation, Lead Genoratlon and
Elactrichy)
Angel Securities Limlted 137.856 109,063 . 4 137 856 109,063
 Angel Financlal Advisors Private Limited 251,587 199.041 251,587 199,041
Angel Fincap Private Limited 565,554 439 BAH 565,554 439 8RR
Total Total 44,699,891 3,485,475 - = 1,699,891 3,485.475
|Remuneration paid Dinesh Thakkar 19, 294,404 20,950,004 19,299,403 20.950,004
Winay Agrawal 13,744,412 13.744.412 .
Santanu Shyam - 4,135,000 « 135,000
Total Total ‘ - 33.093.815 29,085,004 33,043,815 29,085,004
Dividend paid Dinech Thakkar - - 18,781,067 18,781,062 14,756,548
Others 49.857 49,857 129,173
= = 18,830.918 18,630,918 14,795,722
[Professional I ees Fam it Malumdar . - ZAL0 194 | .
|Vinay Agrawal E : - %W_P_
{Tetal - - : - 705,734
|
Rent paid it Majumdar . 675,000 65,000 |
Total Total - . - £75,000 “ 675.000
1
Exchanee obllgation fngel Fincap Private Limiied 7.23"&7
Totul Total 7.250.607 - - -




ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes torming part of the Financisl Statements as et end lor the Year Ended March 31, 2016

Note 27.1: Followlng transactions were carrled out with related partles In the ordinary course of business:

Nature of transaclion Name of the related party Subsldlary company Key management personnel & Total Rs.
their relatives
ZOlS-ZDlGi 2014-2015 2015-2016 2014-201! m‘lﬁ—lm' 2014-201%
Loans glven / Repavment of Loan taken Angel Commoditles Broking Private Limited 2.A00.500,000 . 2.400.500.000 “
Angel Securities Limited - 28,350,000 + 28,350,000
Ange!l Financial Advisors Private Limited . . . .
Angel Fincap Private Limited 19.990.138,255 | 12.707,798.748 19,770,338,355 | 12,707.798.748
Mitnanss Saftware Systems Privats Limited = . - . -
Argel Wellngss Private Linited 45,700,000 77,100,000 - 45,700.000 77,100.000
Ttk 8 0l Appare] Private Limited . : - : :
Nirwan Monetary Services Private Limited . o . - - -
Total 22,436,338,255 | 12.813,248,7248 - - 22.836,338,255 | 12,813,249,748
Loan taken /Repayment of loan given |Ange! Commaditles Broklng Private Limited 2,400, 500.000 - 2,400,500,000 C
Angel Securitles Limited 22,500,000 5,850,000 22,500,000 5,850,000
Angel Financlal Advisors Pelvate Limited - - . -
Angel Fincap Private Limited 19.770.338.255 | 12.927.598,748 18,770,33B.255 | 12,927,596,74A
imansa Software $yitems Privato Limited - . . -
Waellness Private Limited 45,700,000 77,100,000 45,700,000 77,100.000
|1atk & J1Il Apparel Private Limited . . . -
Nirwan Monhetary Sarvices Private Lirited . . .
Total 22.239,038,255 | 13,010,548,748 - 22,239.038,255 | 13,010.548.748
Closing balence
Counter guarantees given Angel Commadities Broking Private Limited 800,000,000 s + 800,000,000
Angel Fincap Private Limited 500,000 000 - 500,000,000
Tatal Total - 1.300.000.000 - . . 1,300,000.000
g Angel Fincau Private Limlted 219,800,000 . 219,800,000
Tatal - 219,800,000 - . - 219,800,000
Short term loans and advances | Angel Securitlys Limited 333,241 22.500,000 333,241 22,500,000
Angel Commediiles Broking Private Limited 43,455,749 - . 43,969,749 .
Total 44,302,390 22,500,000 . 44,302,380 22,500,000
L one-term loaps and pdvances Dinesl Thakkar 7.500,000 7.500.000 7.500,000 7.500.000
Total - . 7,500,000 7,500,000 7,500,000 2,500,000




|L_?8 |pisclosure of transactlons as required by Accounting Standard 19 on lease

ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Financlal Statements as at and for the Year Ended March 31, 2016

Detalls of operating leases

28.1 |ruul| glven on lease

The Company has given office premises on lease to its certaln subsldiary companles. The detalls as required by Accounting Standard 19 on 'Leases' issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India are provided below:

i) For each class of assets, the gross carrying amount, the accumulated depreciation is as provided below

In Rs. Amount In Rs,

Partlculars As at As at
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015

Gross carrying amount 270,763,455 270,763,455
Accumulated depreclation 33,278,097 26,657,380
Net cariying amount 237,485,358 244,106,074

28.2 |Assets taken on lease

The Company has taken office premises at certain locations on operating lease and lease rent in respect of the same have been charged under 'Rent’ in Note 24 to
the statement of the profit and loss. The agreements are executed for a period ranging from 11 months to 182 months. Rent amounting Rs 81,061,478/ [Previous|
year: Rs, 79,494,727/-) has been debited to the statement of profit and loss during the year ended March 31, 2016 and 2015 respectively. '

28.3 |Muturllv pattern of future mink lease pay payable 5 as provided below:
A In Rs. Amount In Rs,
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Within 1 year 78,740,602 65,980,305
Later than 1 year but not more than 5 years 201,189,960 170,448,231
Later than 5 years 26,227,809 45,201,448
28.4 Ilnttinl direct costs are charged to the Statement of Proflt and Loss.
|29 |Euming per equlty share
A nl In Rs. A In Hs.
Particulars As at As at
Marcli 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Profit after tax 254,835,417 389,143,601
Weighted average number of equity shares:
- For basic EPS [No.) 14,364,175 14,364,175
- For diluted EPS (No.) 14,364,175 14,364,175
Nominal value of equity share 10 10
Earnings per equity share:
- Basle 17.74 27.09
- Dlluted 17.74 27.09

Zouse & Co Bages
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ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED

Motes forming part of the Financial Statements as at and for the Year Ended March 31, 2016

30 |Centingent Nabllities

30.1 |

Amount in Rs. Amount in Rs.

Partlculars As at As at

March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Guarantees;
Guarantees given to the bankers for credit facllities avalled by the company and Its subsldiary, (Net of fixed 1,143,090,000 3,850,000,000
deposits of Rs. 573,554,113/- [Prevlous year : Rs. 1,275,886,035/- })
Others:
Claims sgainst the company not acknowledged as debts 29,304,127 34,961,888
Disputed income tax demands not provided for (Refer Note 30.1) 227,512,897 227,109,002
[Includes Rs. 403,895 (Previous Year: Rs. 10,000,000) pald under protest]
Total 1,399,907,024 Ggllltﬂl'oiﬂﬂo

Above disputed Income tax demands not provided for includes Rs. 227,109,002/- belng disallowances for Assessment Year 2008-03, consldered by
ITAT In favour of the Company. However, department filed an appeal before Hon'ble High Court of Bombay. It also includes demand of Rs. 403,895/- being penaily]
levied for Assessment Year 2009-10, Company filed an appeal before CIT(A) against the said order,

further, demand of Rs, 151,254,756/~ and Rs, 57,879,270/ for Assessment Year 2008-09 and Assessment Year 2010-11 respectively belng raised by the Income Tax
Department on protective basis and hence, same Is nat included above. ,

For Assessment Year 2009-10, the Company has recalved order of CIT[A} in its favour and no communication is received for filing an appeal agalnst the said arder
by the income Tax Department, while the time limit for fliing of an appeal agalnst the sald order is already expired. Hence, the demand of Rs. 134,357,762/ far
Assessment Year 2009-10 Is also not included above.

31 mEDurIng the year, the company unearthed a fraud orchestrated by a senior personnel of the group company. The company investigated the fraud and

found that the modus operandi of fraud was that certain invoices were ralsed by a couple of service praviders without actually offering the services. On tharough
investigation, it was discovered that recruitment expenses of current and previous years amounting to Rs 15,631,272/~ were fraudulently invoiced to the cempany,
by those service providers. The sald group company employee was immediately terminated from the company.

On conclusion of the investigation, the company fully recovered the aforementioned recrultment expenses from the sald employee and accordingly during the year
credited Rs. 13,910,462/ to the recruitment cost whereas Rs 455,642 recelved towards nominal interest on the said sum was credited to misceilanecus incame.
Cenvat credit of Rs. 1,720,810/, which was avalled pertalning to the aforesald expenses, was also promptly reversed during the year,

32 lCurpqlatesocialu ponsibility (CSR) exp

As per the requirement of Sec.135 of the Companies Act, 2013, in the current year the company's total spending towards CSR expenditure |s Rs.5,140,000 /- In the
Health area.

Amount In Rs.

Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015

32 1 IGross amount required to be spent as per Se 135 of Companies Act, 2013 5,136,179 2,518,716
32.2 |Amount spend during the year on construction/acquisition of any asset = -

32.3 |Amount spend on any purpose other than specified in clause 32.2 5,140,000 2,550,000

|__33 |Expenditure In forelgn curency

Amount In Rs. Amount in Rs.

Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015

Directors Sitling Fees 500,000 200,000

Other expenses 10,731,471 .
Total 11,231,471 200,000

Chartered Accountants
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ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED

Notas f g part of the Financlal Statements as at and for the Year Ended March 31, 2016
31 |Un|u:dgad forelgn currency exposure

Porticulars of unhedged forelgn curcency exposure as at the reporting date

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015

Forelgn currency payables
Foreign currency recelvables

35 _|Previous year's figure

The previous year's figures have been are regrouped, re-arranged and reclassified whenever necessary to canform to the current year’s pesition.

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of these financlal statements

‘|Flace: Mumbal Place: Mumbai

Signature to Note No. 1 to 35 forming part of the Financlal Statements

For Price Waterh & Co. Bangalore,LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Firm Registration No, : 0075675/ $-200012
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Sharad Vasant Dinesh Thakkar nay Agravyd
|Partner Managing Director Director
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Company Secretary Chiéi Financial Officer

Membership No: ACS22506

pute: SEPTEMBER 15, 2016 pate: SEPTEMBER 14, 2016




Price Waterhouse & Co Bangalore LLP
Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the Members of Angel Broking Private Limited
Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

1. We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Angel Broking
Private Limited (“hereinafter referred to as the Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries
(the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”) (refer
Note 2 to the attached consolidated financial statements), comprising of the consolidated
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the
consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information prepared based on the relevant
records (hereinafter referred to as “the Consolidated Financial Statements”).

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

2. The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act,
2013 (hereinafter referred to as “the Act”) that give a true and fair view of the
consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash
flows of the Group in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India
including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is
also responsible for ensuring accuracy of records including financial information
considered necessary for the preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements. The
respective Boards of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, which has been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial
statements by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements
based on our audit. While conducting the audit, we have taken into account the provisions
of the Act and the Rules made thereunder including the accounting standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report.

4. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act and other applicable authoritative pronouncements issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and pronouncements
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free

from material misstatement. [ qehouse & Co gy e
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Price Waterhouse & Co Bangalore LLP
Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of Angel Broking Private Limited
Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements
Page20of3

5. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on
the auditors’ judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Holding
Company’s preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view, in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Holding Company’s Board of
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

6. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by the
other auditors in terms of their reports referred to in sub-paragraph 8 of the Other Matter
paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the consolidated financial statements.

Opinion

7. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the
Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India of the consolidated state of affairs of the
Group as at March 31, 2016, and their consolidated profit and their consolidated cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Other Matter

8. We did not audit the financial statements of two subsidiaries, whose financial statements
reflect total assets of Rs. 198,746,135 and net assets of Rs. 81,878,513 as at March 31, 2016,
total revenue of Rs. 78,603,554, net loss of Rs. 11,592,656 and net cash inflows amounting
to Rs 5,480,128 for the year ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated financial
statements. These financial statements have been audited by other auditors whose reports
have been furnished to us by the Management, and our opinion on the consolidated
financial statements insofar as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect
of these subsidiaries and our report in terms of sub-sections (3) of Section 143 of the Act
insofar as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries, is based solely on the reports of the other
auditors.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements and our report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with
respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the
financial statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
9. Asrequired by Section143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements.
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(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law maintained by the Holding
Company and its subsidiaries incorporated in India included in the Group, including
relevant records relating to preparation of the aforesaid consolidated financial
statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books and
records of the Holding Company and the reports of the other auditors.

(c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account maintained by the Holding Company and its subsidiaries
incorporated in India included in the Group, including relevant records relating to the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the
. Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding
Company as on March 31, 2016 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the
Holding Company and the reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies
incorporated in India, none of the directors of the Group companies incorporated in
India, is disqualified as on March 31, 2016 from being appointed as a director in terms
of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies incorporated in India and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in Annexure A,

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations
as at March 31, 2016 on the consolidated financial position of the Group — Refer
Note 32 to the consolidated financial statements.

ii.  The Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts as
at March 31, 2016.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its subsidiary
companies incorporated in India during the year ended March 31, 2016.

For Price Waterhouse & Co. Bangalore, LLP.
Firm Registration Number: 007567S/ S -200012

Chartered Accountants
\

e

Sharad Vasant
Place: Mumbai Partner
Date: September 15, 2016 Membership Number: 101119
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Act

1. In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as of
and for the year ended March 31, 2016, we have audited the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of Angel Broking Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding
Company”) and its subsidiary companies which are companies incorporated in India, as of
that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The respective Board of Directors of the Holding company, and its subsidiary companies,
which are companies incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on “internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI)”. These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) issued by the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and both
issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal finaneial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness ()f internal control based on the assessed risk. The pmc‘edures selected depend
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5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the

other auditors in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal
financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

6. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

7.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. In our opinion, the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies which are companies

incorporated in India, have in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were operating effectively as at March 31, 2016, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
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Other Matters

9. Our aforesaid reports under Section 143(3)Xi) of the Act on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the internal financial controls over financial reporting insofar as it relates to
two subsidiary companies, which are companies incorporated in India, is based on the
corresponding reports of the auditors of such companies incorporated in India. Our opinion
is not qualified in respect of this matter.

For Price Waterhouse & Co. Bangalore, LLP
Firm Registration Number: 0075678/ S-200012

Chartered A(:(:_mufi?)s

Sharad Vasant
Place: Mumbai Partner

Date: September 15, 2016 Membership Number 101119



ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED
Consolldated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016

A In Rs.

Amoaunt in Rs.

Particulars

Note No. As at
March 31, 2016

As Bt
March 31, 2015

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' Funds
Share Capital

Reserves and Surplus

Non-current Liabllitles
Long Term Borrowings
Long Term Provisions

Deferred tax liability {net)

Current Liabllitles

Short Term Borrowlngs

Trade Payables
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises

Other Current Liabilities

Short Term Provisions

TOTAL

ASSETS
Non-current Assets
Flxed Assets
Tangible Assels
Intangible Assets
Capltal Work In progress
{ntangible asset under development

Non Current Investments
Deferred Tax Asset (Net)

Long Term Loans and Advances
Other Non-current Assets

Current Assets

Inventaries

Trade Receivables

Cash and Bank Balances

Short Term Loans and Advances
Other Current Assets

TOTAL

Overview and Significant Accounting Policies

The notes form an integral part of the Consolidated Financlal Statements

4 143,641,750 143,641,750
5 3,549,392,849 3,323,879,500
6 87,699,094 49,300,000
7 25,144,629 19,521,374
8 9,720,032
9 3,481,858,363 2,455,274,080
10

3,233,118,079 2,669,898,997

11 846,407,066 1,068,324,558
12 11,827,827 12,095,156
11,388,809,689 9,741,935,415
131 1,171,408,747 1,167,650,955
13.2 47,388,922 43,529,115
12,643,498 8,799,237

18,336,000
14 2,104 2,104
8 578,595
15 181,409,981 479,099,138
16 32,412,082 30,697,835
17 1,504,727 885,454
18 4,159,266,113 2,684,504,351
19 4,376,118,170 3,584,100,719
20 984,591,282 1,603,680,115
21 103,727,063 138,407,797
11,388,809,689 9,741,935,415

1,28&3

This Is the Consolidated Balance Sheet referred in our report of even date

Far Price Waterhouse & Co. Bangalore,LLP
Firm Registration No : 0075675/ S-200012

Chartered Accountarnits A/'/
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Sharad Vasant
Partner
Membership Number : 101119

Place : Mumbai

Date : gept‘em be'f 15,2016

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Dinesh Thakkar

Vinay Agrawal
Director & €Ll ™

Managing Director
DIN : 00004382

>?7' AN
InketAgrawal..,
Omipany Secretary Chiof Financial Officor

Membership No. ACS 22506

Place : Mumbai

Date :erbembe'zr I Lf, 2016




ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year Ended March 31, 2016

A In Rs, Amount in Rs.
Particulars Note No. Year Ended Year Ended

March 31, 2016 Marelt 31, 2015
REVENUE
Revenue from Operations 22 4,477,360,102 4,472,846,996
Other Income 23 144,901,655 144,422,426
Total 4,622,261,757 1,617,269,422
EXPENSES
Employee Beneflts Expense 24 1,115,763,973 899,214,569
FInance Casts 25 356,624,875 384,134,106
Depreclation and Amortlsatlon Expenses 134 130,146,207 102,848,763
Other Expenses 26 2,500,238,829 2,488,484,756
Total 4,102,773,884 3,874,682,190
Profit Before Tax 519,487,873 742,587,228
Tax Expense
- Current tax 180,329,639 246,213,890
- Less : Minimum Afternative Tax Credit Entitlement . (4,290,238}
- Deferred Tax 10,298,626 32,438,046
- Taxes for earlier years (including MAT) 6,531,368 {5,081,560)
- Corporate Dividend Tax of a subsidiary 5,081,252 3,811,194
Proflt For the Year 317,246,988 464,506,067
Earnings Per Equity Share {Nominal Value of Rs. 10 each) 31
- Basic 22,09 32,69
- Diluted 22.09 32.69
Overview and Significant Accounting Pollcies 12&3

The notes form an integral part of the Consolidated Financlal Statements

This Is the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss referred in our report of even date

For Price Waterhouse & Co. Bangalore,LLP
Firm Registration No : 0075675/ 5-200012
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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Sharad Vasant Dinesh Thakkar
Partner Managing Director

Membership Number : 101115 DIN : 00004382

e

@ patel
Company Secretary
Membership No. ACS 22506

-hiet Financial Officer

Place ; Mumbal

Date ; er kermn be'r 'LﬁQ-Dfé

Place : Mumbal

Date: Seplembet 15,2016




ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED

Consalidated Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended March 31, 2016

Cash and Cash Equivalents ut the beginning of the year
Cash and Cash Equlvalents at the end of the year

L063910.983

Amount In Rs. Amount In Rs,
PARTICULARS Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
{li} CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit Before Tax 519,487,873 742,587,228
Ad)ustments for:
- Depreclation and Amortisation Expenses 130,146,207 102,848,763
- Interest Expenses 319,240,207 348,288,937
- Interest on Fixed Deposits received (27,068,107} (19,787,232)
- Interest on Income Tax Refund recelved (67,701,305} (8,842,682)
- Incorne from Lease Property (627,000) (627,000)
- Dividend Income on Current Investments {7,407,911) (2,752,896)
- Dividend Income on Long Term Investments (193,818) {91,208)
- Proftt on Redemption of Mutual Funds (209,721)
- Fixed Assets Written Off (Net) 3,476,941 10,086,519
- Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets (Net) 3,932,189 108,134
- Bad Debts Written Off 52,452,393 50,872,403
- Provision for Non Performing Assets 950,466 .
- Loans Written Off 86,541
- Provision for Loss Assets written back {355,992)
- Contingent provision against standard assets no longer required (Refer note 35) (2,192,866} [598,520)
- Contingent Provislons against Standard Assets 432,338
- Profit on sale of asset {1,581,032)
- Provision for Gratuity 10,737,798 4,308,018
- Provision for Compensated Advances 5,309,438 757,168
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 540,542,505 1,225,129,766
AdJustments for Changes In Working Cepltal:
- Increase / {Decrease) in Trade Payables 563,219,082 (360,330,682)
- Increase / (Decrease) in Other Current Liabllitles 21,696,489 (255,117,847)
- {Increase} / Decrease in Long Term Loans and Advances {21,874,769) 16,053,779
- {Increase) / Decrease in Other Non-current Assets (Refer Note 16.1) (1,714,247) = [3,391,710)
- (Increase} / Decrease In Inventorles (619,273) (163,380)
- {increase) / Decrease in Trade Recelvables (1,827,214,155) (681,425,387)
- {Increase} / Decrease In Other Bank Balances {Refer Note 19.1) (1,302,559,765) {9,634,386)
- (Increase} / Decrease In Short Term Loans and Advances 615,088,833 44,607,616
- (Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Assets (Refer Note 21.1) 34,680,734 340,538,375
Cash Flow Generate/(Used in) Operations (974,754,566) 316,266,144
- Taxes Recelved / (paid) {Gross of Tax Deducted at Source) 200,404,229 {201,613,427)
NET CASH GENERATED {USED IN) / FROM QPERATING ACTIVITIES (I) (774,350,337) 114,652,717
(i} CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets (Including Capital Work-in-Progress) {169,082,570) (113,633,387)
Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets 1,728,371 4,138,406
Income from Lease Property 627,000 627,000
Interest Recelved on Fixed Deposits with Banks 27,068,107 19,787,232
Purchase of Mutual funds {1,251,100,000) (822,841,860)
Redemptlon of Mutual funds 1,251,100,000 828,644,585
Dividend Income on Long Term Investments 193,818 91,208
Dividend Income on Current Investments 7407911 2,752,896
Profit on Redemption of Mutual Funds (Net) . 209,721
NET CASH GENERATED {USED IN) / FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (it) (132,057,363) (80,224,159
(i) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds/(Repayments) frorm/of Secured Loans 789,226,542 432,901,127
Loan from Dlrectors 32,500,000 .
Interest Pald {(329,046,265) (338,933,219)
Interim Dividend Paid (80,439,380) {63,202,370)
Dlvidend Tax Paid (11,294,259) (8,136,320)
Dividend Tax Pald by Subsidiary (5,081,252} (3,811,129)
NET CASH GENERATED FROM / {USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES (lll} 395,865,386 18,818,089
Net Increase / (Decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivalents (1} + (It} + (1)) (510,542 314) 53,246,606

1,008,694,477

552,394,669

1,062,940,983
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ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED

Consolldated Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended March 31, 2016

[

2 Figures In brackets indicates cash outgo / Income,

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of the Consolldated FInanclal Statements

A t In Rs. Amount in Rs.
PARTICULARS Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year Comprises of

Cash In Hand 877,049 1,208,112
Balance with Scheduled Banks In Current Accounts 480,619,737 1,045,432,871
In Demand Deposits {less than 3 months maturlty) 24,700,000 16,300,000

Cheque on hand A6,201,883 -
552,398,669 1,062,910,983

NOTES:

The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the Indirect method setout In AS-3 ‘Cash Flow Statervients' notifled under specified Section 133
of the Companles Act 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014,

3 Previous year's figures have been regrouped and rearranged, wherever necessary to conform to the current year classification.

For Price Waterhouse & Co., Bangalore, LLP
Firm Registration No : 0075675/ 5-200012
Chartared Accountants r

i

Sharad Vasant
Partnier
Membership Number ; 101119

Place : Mumbai

Date : g.gpbembe'f 19, 2016

This 1s the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement referred In our report of even date
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Dinesh Thakkar
Managling Director
DIN : 00004382

Vs

mpany Secratary
Membership No, ACS 22506

Place | Mumbal
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Vinay Agrawal
Director & CEQ
DIN: 0177382
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Chief financial Officer
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3.2

ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED
WOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2016

BACKGROUND

Angel Broking Private Limited (*ABPL" or the ‘Company’) is the hoiding Company of Angel Group. The Company has Surrendered the Certificate
of Reglstratlon (CoR) with Reserve Bank of India (RB() as a Non-Banking Financial Institution w.e.f. April 01, 2012, RBI has confirmed cancellation
of CoR in its order dated Aprll 7, 2014.

The Company Is Stock Broker member of National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE), BSE Limited {BSC), Metropolitan Stock Exchange of
India Limited (MSEI) and depository particlpant with Central Depository Services {India) Umited (CDSL). The Company has also been providing
portfolio management services, mutual fund distribution services and other financial products.

ABPL is a diversified financial services company and lts Subsldlaries are primarily engaged in the business of broking In commadities, Instituticnal
Proking, lending as a Non Banking Financia! Institution {Non- Deposit Accepting), Carporate agency of an Insurance Company. The Company s
Its other subsidiaries engaged In offering health and allied fitness services and Software Consultancy and Annual Maintenance Services.

PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

The Consolidated Financial Statements relate to Angel Broking Private Limited and its subsidiaties (hereinafter collectively referred to as the
"Group"). The subsidiarles considered In the consolidated financial statements as at March 31, 2016 are summarised below,

Name o the Subsidiary Country of Incarporation % voling power 7 voling power
held as at held as at

L March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015

“Anigel Tinancial Advisors Private Umited (AFAPL) Ihdia 100 00

Angel Securities Limited (ASL) India 100 100

Angel Cornmodities Broking Private Limited (ACBPL) India 100 100

Mimansa Software Systems Private Limited (MSSPL) Indla 100 100

Angel Fincap Private Limited (AFPL) India 100 100

Angel Wellness Private Limited (AWPL) India 200 100

These Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with the principles and procedures prescribed by Accounting
Standard {AS-21) "Consolidated Financial Statements", notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013

The Conselidated Financial Statements of the Company and its subsidiaries have been combined on a line-by-line basis by adding together
the book values of like items of assels, liabilities, income and expenses after eliminating Intra-group balances/transactions and resulling
unrealized profits or losses in accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS-21) “Consolidated Financial Statements” as referred in the
Companles (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.

The Consalidated Financlal Statements have been prepared using uniform accounting policles for similar transactions and other events in
similar circumstances and are prepared to the extent possible, in the same manner as the Company's separate Financlal Statements

Investments in subsidiaries are eliminated and differences between the cost of investments over the net assets on the date uf
Investments or on the date of the financial statements immediately preceding the date of Investments in subsidiaries are recognised ay
Goodwlll or Capital Reserve, as the case may be

Minority Interest if any, includes Equity capital, share of reserves and share of profit (loss) for the year.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

These financial statements have been prepared In accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in Indla under the historlcal cost
conventlan on accrual basis. Pursuant te Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts} Rules,2014, till
the Standards of accounting or any addendum thereto are prescribed by Central Government In consultation with and recommendation of tlia
National Financlal Reporting Authority, the existing Accounting Standards notified under the Companies Act, 1956 shall continue to apply.
Cansequently, these financial statement have been prepared to comply in ail material aspects with the accounting standards notified under
section 211 {3C) {Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, as amended], other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

All assets and liabillties have been classified as current or non-current as per the Group’s normal operating cycle and other crliteria set out in the
Schedule Il to the Companles Act, 2013, Based on the nature of services and the time between the provision of services for processing and thele
realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve months for the purpese of current — pion-
current classification of assets and labilitles.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs {MCA} has notified the Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 vide Its notification. dated
March 30, 2016. The said notification read with Rule 3{2} of the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 Is applicable to accounting pirind
commencing on or after the date of notification i.e. April 1, 2016. Hence these financial statements have been prepared under section 133 of the
Companles Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014.

USE OF ESTIMATES
The presentation of consolidated financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount of assets

and liabllities on the date of financial statements and the reported amount of revenue and expenses during the reporting perlod. (iffurence
belween the actual results and estimates are recognised in the period in which results are known / materialised.
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ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2016

33

34

3.5

30

REVENUE RECOGNITION
(1} Revenue from broking activitles s accounted for on the trade date of transactians

(i) Revenue from Mutual Fund Distribution, Insurance, Personal Loan, Depository Income, IPO and Cross Sales Operations has been
accountad on an accrual basis.

{ll) Delayed payment charges are accounted on an accrual basls.

{iv} Portfallo Management Fees are accounted on an accrual basls as follows:
- In case of fees based on fixed percentage of the corpus, Income is accrued as per the agreement on quarterly basls.
- In case of premature withdrawal, flat percentage of corpus is charged.

{v) Dividend on Investments recognised when the right to recetve dividend Is established.

{vl) Interest income from financing activities Is recognised on an accrual basis,except interest on non performing assets Is recagnised on
recelpt basis as per Reserve Bank of India Prudentlal norms for Non-Banking Financlal Companles Directions, 2015,

(vii) Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basls taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

{vili) Membership fees (net of service tax and rebates) is recognised as Income on receipt of the fees subject to commencement of suliscription
perlod. Further, fees recelvable from customers as at the year end has been recognised as income for the year,

{ix} Personal tralning fees is recognised as Income on recelpt of fees. Also, fees recelvable as at the year end has been recognlsed as [pcome
for the year,

{x) Revenue from software consultancy charges are accounted for on accrual basis.
{x1) Syndication fees are accrued based on completion of assignments in accordance with terms of understanding.
{xi)} In respect of other heads of Income, the group accounts the same on accrual basls
(xili) Reve;nue excludes service tax and value added taxes.
COMMERCIAL PAPER

The difference between the redemption value and acquisition cost of commercial paper is amortised over the tenure of the instrument. ha
liability as at the Balance Sheet in respect of such instruments Is recognlised at face value net of discount to be amortised.

TANGIBLE ASSETS

Tanglble assets are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated depreciation. Acquisition cost for this purpose includes purchase price, non
refundable taxes or levies and other directly attributable costs of bringlng the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Subsequent
expendIture related to an item of fixed assets is added to Its book value only, if it Increases the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its
previously assessed standard of performance.

items of tangible assets that have been retired from active use and held for disposal are stated at lower of thelr net book value and net realisable
value and are shown separately In the financial statement. Any expected loss Is recognised Immedlately n the Consolidated Statement of Profit
and Loss,

Losses arlsing from the retirement of, and galns or losses arising from disposal of fixed assets, which are carried at cost are recognised In the
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, If any. Intangible assets ara
amortlsed on a straight line basis over thelr estimated useful lives. The amortisation period and the amortisation method are reviewed at least it
the end of each financial year. If the expected useful life of the asset is significantly different from previous estimates, the amortisation period is
changed accordingly.

Computer software which Is not an integral part of the related hardware is classifled as an intangible asset, Based on Management's syaluaijon
,the intangible assets are amortised over the period of S years of useful life.

Gains or losses arislng from the retirement or disposal of an intangible asset are determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and recognlsed as income or expense in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

Goodwil! on consolidation and acquired on amalgamation / acquisition of business is tested for impairment on the balance sheet date and
Impairment lass if any, is recognlsed In the consolldated statement of profit and loss.
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3.12

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION

{i} Depreciation on tangible asset Is provided on a pro-rata basis on the straight -line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets as
prescribed by Scheduie Ii to the Companies Act, 2013,

(i) Leasehold improvements are amortised over the primary period of lease,

() The intangible assets are amortised over the perlod of 5 years of useful life.

{iv) Depreclation on additions/ deletions to tangible assets is provided on pro-rata basis from/ upto the date the asset is put to wse/
discarded.
Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an Intangible asset are determined as the difference between the net disposal process
and the carrying amount of the asset and recognlsed as income or expense in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

INVESTMENTS

Investments that are readily realisable and are intended to be held for not more than one year fram the date, on which such Investments are
made, are classified as current Investments. All other investments are classlfied as long-term investments.

Current investments are carried at lower of cost or fair value. In case of investment in mutual funds, the net asset value of units declared by the
mutual funds is considered as fair value,

Long-term Investments are carried at cost, However, provision for diminutlon is made to recognise a decline, other than temporary, In the valug
of the investmeats, such reduction being determined and made for each investment individually

INVENTORIES

The securities acquired with the intention of short term holding and trading positlons are considered as "Stock-In-Trade" and disclosed us
Current Assets.

The securities held as "Stock-in-Trade" under Current Assets are valued at lower of cost or market value, When stock Is valued at cost, it is based
on FIFO method.

BORAOWING COSTS

Borrowlng cost Include interest and other cost incurred In connection wilh borrowings. Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition
or construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial
period of time to get ready for its Intended use. All other borrowlng costs are charged to Consolldated Statement of Profit and Loss,

Borrowing cost includes interest and ancillary cost incurred Iin connection with arrangement of borrowing are amortised over the tenure of
facility as per the terms of sanction/arrangement/issue.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

() Transactlons In forelgn currencles are recorded at the rate of exchange in force at the time of occurrence of the transactions.

{ii) Exchange differences arising on settlement of revenue transactions are recognised in the Consolidated Statement Profit and Loss.

(i) Monetary items denominated in a foreign currency are restated using the exchange rates prevailing at the date of balance sheet and thie
resulting net exchange difference is recognlsed in the Consolidated Statement Profit and Loss,

EMIPLOYEE BENEFITS

{1} Provident Fund
The Group contributes to a Recognised Provident Fund which is a defined contribution scheme. The contributions are accounted for on an
accrual basis and recognised in the Consolidated $tatement of Profit and Loss.

(i) Gratuity
The Group provides for gratuity, a defined benefit plan {the “Gratuity Plan"} covering eligible employees in accordance with the Paymunt
of Gratulty Act, 1972. The gratulty provides for a lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death, incapacitation o
termination of employment, of an amount based on the respective employee’s salary and the tenure of employment. The liability is
acturially determined {using the Projected Unit Credit method ) at the end of each year. Acturial losses/gains are recognised in the
consolidated statement of profit and loss in the year in which they arise.

() Compensated Absences
The employees of the Group are entitled to compensated absences as per the policy of the Group. Accumulated compensated nbsences,
which are expected to be availed or encashed within 12 months from the end of the year are treated as short term employee benefits,
The obligation towards the same is measured at the expected cost of accumulating compensated absences as the additional amaount
expected to be pald as a result of the unused entitlement as at the year end,

Accumulated compensated absences, which are expected to be availed or encashed beyond 12 months from the end of the year are
treated as long term employee benefits. The Group's llabllity for compensated absences Is actuarially determined using the Projected Lt
Credit method at the end of each year. Actuarial losses/gains are recognised in the consolidated statement of profit and loss in the year in
which they arise.
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ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2016

3.13 LEASED ASSETS

Assets acquired under Leases where a significant portion of the risks and rewards of the ownership are retalned by the lessor are classified s
Operating Leases. The rentals and all other expenses of assets under operating leases are charged to the Consolldated Statement of Profit and
Loss on a straight-line basls over the period of the |ease.

Assets glven on operating leases are included in fixed assets. Lease income Is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on straight line biasis
over the lease term. Inltial direct costs such as legal costs, brokerage costs, etc are recognised immediately In the Consolidated Statement of
Profit and Loss.

3.14 CURRENT ANO DEFERRED TAX

{1} Current tax Is measured at the amount expected to be pald to the tax authorities in accordance with the taxation laws prevailing.

(i) Provision for taxation for the year Is ascertained on the basis of assessable profits computed in accordance with the provisions of Lhe|
Income Tax Act, 1961.

liil} Current tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable rights to set off the recognised amount and there is
Intention to settle the assets and the liabllities on a net basis.

{Iv} Deferred tax Is recognised, subject 10 the conslderation of prudence in respect of deferred tax asset, on timing differences, belng thu
difference between taxable Income and accounting Income that originate in one year and are capable of reversal In one or more
subsequent years.

(v} Deferred tax assets are recognised and carried forward only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty of their reallsatian. This
reasonable level of certainty would normally be achleved by examining the past record of the Group and by making realistic estimates of
profits for the future. in case of carry forward losses and unabsorbed depreclation, under tax laws, the deferred tax assets are recogilsed
only to the extent there is virtual certalnty supported by convincing evidence that sufficlent future taxable income will be available againat
which such deferred tax assets can be raised.

vi}  Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted on the
balance sheet date. At each balance sheet date, the Group re-assesses unrecognised deferrad tax assets, if any
[vil)  Deferred tax assets and liabilitles are offset when there is a legally enforceable rights to set off assets against liabillties representing the
current tax and where the deferred tax assets and liabillties relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing taxatlon laws.
(vill) Minlmum Alternative Tax (MAT) Credlt is recagnised as an asset only when and to the extent there Is convincing evidence that the Graug
will pay normal income tax during the specified period.
3.15 PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES -

(i}

(

(iti)

(iv)

Pravisions are recognised when there is a present obligation as a result of past event, it Is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and there Is a reliable estimate of the amount of the ahligation
Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the Balance Sheet date and
are not discounted to its present value

Contingent liabilltles are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which wiil be vonfirmed
only by the occurence or non occurence of one or more uncertain future events net wholly within the control of the Graup or a priesent
obligation that arises from past events where It is elther not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable
estimate of the amount cannot be made, Contingent assets are not recognised In the financial statements,

In respect of a subsidiary which is a Non- Banking finance Company, contingent provisions on standard assets, provisions for non
- performing assets and classiflcation of assets Is made in line with “"Non - systematic important Non-Banking Financlal { Non:Ciepasit
accepting or holding) Companies Prudential norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2015 "{NBFC Direction, 2015 ).

Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. If it is no longer probable that an
outflow of resources would be required to settle the obligation, the provision Is reversed,
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IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there Is any Indication that an asset {tangible or Intanglble) may be impaired. An asset is
Impalred when the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount. An Impalrment loss Is charged to the consolidated statement of
Profit and Loss In the year in which an asset Is Identified as Impalred. An Impairment loss is reversed to the extent that the asset's carrying|
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined If no Impalrment loss had previously been recognised.

EARNINGS PER SHARE '

The baslc earnings per share Is computed by dividing the net profit /{loss) attributable to the equity shareholders for the year by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the reporting year. Diluted earnings per share reflect the potential dilution that could occur
If securlties or other contracts to Issue equity shares were exercised or converted during the year. The diluted earnings per share Is computed by
dividing the net profit/{loss) after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding during
the year.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

In Cash flow statement, cash and cash equlvalents include cash In hand, demand deposits with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments
with original maturities of three months or less,

SEGMENT REPORTING

Inter-segment revenue have been accounted for based on the transaction price agreed to between segments which is primarlly market hasil

Revenue and expenses have been ldentified to segments on the basls of thelr relationship to the operating activities of the segment. Keyenue|
and expenses, which relate to the Group as a whole and are not allocable to segments on a reasonable basls, have been Included umnde
“Unallocated expenses/income”.
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ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED

4 ].\ihm Capital

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31, 2016

Amount in s Amount |a Rs. |

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015

Authorised:

42,000,000 {Previous Year : 42,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs, 10 each. 420,000.000 420,000,000

Issued, Subscribed and Pald Up

14,364,175 (Previous Year : 14,364,175) Equity Share of Rs. 10 each, fully pald up 143,641,750 143,641,750

Tatal 143,641,750 143,641,750

4.1 |ﬂuol|ﬂlla’llun’0‘ numbierof shares:

[Particulars

March 31, 2016
No. of Shares

March 31, 2015
No. of Shares

; d
Equity Sheres of fs. 10/- each

Balance as at the beginning of the year 42,000,000 42,000,000
Balance as at the end of the year 42,000,000 42,000,000
I d scribod and Pal

Eguity Shares of fs. 10/- sach

Balance as at the beginning of the year 14,364.175 14,364.175
Balance as at the end of the year 14,364,175 14,364,175

laz [mghn. preferences and restrictions attached to shares:

| L] |‘n’1n detalls of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company:

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share, Each shareholder Is eliglble for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed (if any) by the!
Board of Directars Is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting, except In case of Interim dividend. In the event of liquldation of the Company, the
equlty shareholders are eligible to recelve the remaining assets of the Company after distributions of all preferentlal amounts, In proportion to thelr shareholding.

Hamo of the Sharmholder

As nt March 31, 2016

Asat Maorch 31, 2015
No. of Sharas held] % of Holding

Na, of Sharus held % of Holding
Dinesh Thakkar 3,353,761 3% 3,353,761 23K
Internatienal Finance Corparstion, Washington 2,585,552 8% 2,585,552 18%
Latit Thakkar 1,812,356 13% 1,812,356 13%|
Nirwan Monetary Services Pvt. Ltd. 1,213,062 % 1,213,062 B
Mukesh Gandhl jolntly with Bela Gandhl 1,116,300 B% 1,116,300 ax
] ira Shah leintly with Nishith Shiah B17.500 [ 817,500 [
Total 10,898,531 Tax 10,898,531 6%,

a4 INo Securities convertlble into equity/preference shares.
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ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31, 2016

5 |ll-'|omﬂ and Surplus
Amount In fs. Ameunt In Re.
Particulors As at As at
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015

General Reserve

Balance B at the beginning of tha year 132,846,384 132,846,384
Add: Transfer from Surplus Account . -
Balance as at the end of the year 132,846,384 132,846,384
Cuplital Resorve

Balance a3 at the beginning of the year 53,588,694 53,588 654
Balance as at the end of the year 53,588,694 53,588,654

Securities Pramlum
Balance as at the beginning of the year 1,542.474.711 1,542,474 711
Balance as at the end of the year 1,542,474,711 1,542,474,711

Surplus In Statement of Profit and Loss (Refer Note 5.2}
Balance as at the beginning of the year 1,594,969,711 1,171,566,476

Add : Transferred from Statutory reserve 70,594,583
Less ; Useful life adjustment dua to transltional provislons of Schedule Il {Refer Nots 13.7) - (45,358,725)
Add: Profit for the year 517,246,988 469,506,067 |
Amount avallable for appropriation 1,912,216,699 1,666,308,401
Less ¢

Interim Dividend (Refer Note 5.1) 80,439,380 63,202,370
Corporate Tax on Interim Dividend {Refer Note 5.1} 11,294,259 8,136,320
Transferred to General Reserve

Balance of Profit as at the end of the year 1,820,483,060 1,584,969,711
Total 3,549,392 #a9 3,323, 871,500 |

J e b sl

151 larnk Up Of Interim Dividend pald and Cerporate Tax on Interim Dividend.

Amoynt In B,
SriNo. Dates of Rate Interim Dividend Paid Corporate Tax Pald an (nteslm Bivldend
Decloration [*)
March 1), 2016 March 31, 2015 Marth 31, 2016 March 31, 2015

1st 22-5ep-2015 (10-|Rs 2.80 {Rs 1.60) 40,219,690 22,282,680 3,106,503 54,777
Sep-2014) per equity shate

2nd 21-Mni-2016 [23- [Rs 2.80 (R 2 B0) per 40,219,690 40,219,690 8,187,756 8,041,543

Muot-2015) equity share
TOTAL 80,419,380 63,202,370 11,284,249 8,136,320 |

{*) Dates In bracket are dates of declaration of dividend.

Isumlu; In Statement of Profit and Loss Includes Rs.1,052,608/-{previous year Rs.41,97,317/-) belng transfer made to statutory reserve maintained u/s
45C of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 by one of
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ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31, 2016

6 |Long Term Borrawings

Amount In Rs. Amount In fis,
Particulurs Asat Asat
naaech 31, 2016 March 31, 2018
Secaral:
Loan from banks
Term Loans (Refer Note 6,1 8 6,2.1) 37,700,000 49,300,000
Secured against hypothecation of car (Refer Note 6.1 & 6.2.2) 17,499,094 .
55,149,004 49,300,000
Unsecured :
Loan frem Directors 32,500,000
Total ! 87,699,091 49,300,000
6.1 Schedule of Term Loans
N Amount in Rs. Amount |n fs,
Partlculary s at As at
March 31, 2015 March 31, 2013
Loans from Banks - Non-current portion {Rafer Note 6.2.1 & 6.2.2) 55,199,094 49,300,000
foan from Banks - Current portlon {(Refer Note 6.2.1 & 6.2.2) 15,443,165 258,700,000
70,642,253 308,000,000

6,2 Nature of Security and terms of repay for db Ing:

.&1.1 ITIw term loan of Rs.49,300,000/- (Previous Year Rs.58,000,000/- } is secured by flrst & excluslve mortgage on commerclal property 301-306, Crystal Point Mall, Link Road, Andherl
{West), Mumbal. The above term loan shall be repaid by way of 20 quarterly Installments starting from end of the quarter following the date of the first disbursement of term loan
Pricing for aforesaid loans Is at the rate of Interest of 11 % p.a {Previous year 11,50 % p.a)

|‘5‘z”2 The bank loan of Rs. 21,342,259/- (Previous Year Rs.NIl) Is secured by hypothecation of car and taken for the period of 5 years, The pricing for aforesald Loans Is at rate of Interest at

7 ||.u ng Term Provislons

Amount b #y. Amount In Rs.
Partlculars Agat As at
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015

Provision for Employee Benefits (Refer Note 27)
- Gratulty 20,234,619 15,994,096
-Compensated Absences 4,510,010 3,527,278
Total 25,144,629 19,521,371




ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED

8] Delerred Tax Liabillty (Net)

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31, 2016

ii.l |uutalh of Pricing and Securlty of Short Term Borrowings:

Partlculars As at As at
31 Msriti 2016 31 March 2015
Antount In Ay Amount In Rs.
Dsforred Tas Liabilitics
Difference between Book and Tax depreciation (net) 24,901,558 34,110,678
Total Deferred Tax Liabllities (A) 24,901,558 34,110,678
Deferred Tax Asset
Due to transitional provisions of Schedule Il (Refer note 13.9) . 21,772,150
Provislon for Gratuity 7,225,962 5,735,752
Provision for Compensated Absences 3,146,607 2,235,051
Provislon for Standard Assets 687,618 1,386,241
Provision for Non-performing Assets 1,536,995 1,199,887
Provision for Lease Equilisation 2,584,344 2,360,192
- Total Defarred Tax Asset () 15,121,526 34.689,273
Net Deferred Tax Uabllity / {Asse1) {A) - (B} - 9,720,037 {578.595]
8.1 |Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred tax liabllitles have been offset as they relate to the same governing taxatlon laws.
i |Sluut Term Borrowings
A I Hs. Amount In Rs,
Parthcutars As at Az ot
L . March 33, 2016 March 31, 2015
Socured
Working Capital Loans repayable on demand from Banks {Refar Note 9.1}
- Secured egainst Hypothecstion of Receivables 1,442,266,544 400,073,030
- Secured against Fixed Deposlit Recelpts 651,835,286 431,259,926
- Secured agalnst Property 993,474,451 463,941,124
Unsecured:
- Loan from Bank 124,282,082 .
- Loan against Pledge of tradeable securlties of the clients 270,000,000 1,160,000,000
Total 3481058363 2,455 274,080

At in s Sunonnt In fs.
Sr Na |Hate Of Interest (% p.a.1 (%) March 31, 2016 Murch 31, 2015 Securlty
10,40% [11.50% to 13.70% ) 252 319 990 400,073,030 |Hvpothecatlon of Book Debts and Personal Guarantee of a Dlrector,
2 8.35% 1,189,946,554 - |Hypothecatlon of current assets of the company and persons| guarantee of a director,
3 Fixed Deposit interest Rate plus Margin from 0.50% 651,835,286 431,259,926 |Llen on Fixed Deposlits of the Company {Refer Note 20.1) and of It's certain subsidlaries.
o 1.75% (0.50% 10 1,75%) =
4 [1040% [11.500% to 11.70% ) 990,000,000 459,980,440 |Mortxage of Property and Personal Guarantee of a Director.
5 111.50% (11.50%) 3,474,451 3,960,684 |5ecured Against property
6 |10.25% to 12% {10.75% to 12%) g 1,160,000,000 |Pledge of tradeable Securlties of the clients
7 |10.40% - 11.25% (Not applicable} 124,282,082 Pledge of client securitles
Total 3,211,858,363 2,455,274.080

[*] Flgures In brackets are p
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ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED

|NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31, 2016

in |Tmh: Payables

Amount In fs,

Amount In Rs. |

Prartheutars

Asat

As at
tarchi 31, 2015

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than mlcro enterprises and small enterprises ()

- Trade Payahles -Clients
- Trade payables - expanses
Total

{*JThere ara no amounts due to any micro, small and medium enterprises as required to ha disclosed under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 as on 31
March, 2016, The above Infermation regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties hava bean Identified on the basls of infermatian)

avallable with tha comoany.

Miich 31, 7016

3,130,947,137 2,626,312,669
102,170,042 431,586,478
3233118079 898,997 |

i1 JOther Current Liabilitles

Amount in R Amount In fs,
Particutiars As at As at
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2016
Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings:
- From Bank (Refer Note 6.1, 6.2.1 and note 6.2.2) 15,443,165 258,700,000
Book Overdraft 80,528,298 103,200,274
Payable to Sub-brokers 493,087,369 459,864,289
Interest accrued but not due 5,973,777 15,779,835
Margin from Clients . 692,212
Other Llabllitles
- Employee Benefits Payable 2,744,497 11,438,675
- Statutory Dues 124,725,817 99,108,095
- Others 123,904,143 118,541,178
Total 846,407,066 1,068,374,558
'Eshun Term Provisions
— Ampunt n Rs, Amount ln Rs.
Particulars - As at Asat

March 31, 2016

Warch 31, 2015

(s}
(6}

Provision for Employee Benefits {Refer Note 27)
- Gratulty

- Compensated Absences

Contingent pravisioen on standard assets
Pravislon on sub-standard assets

Provision on doubtful assets

Previston for less assels

Total

829,558 1,028,635
4,269,862 3,095,716
2,079,721 4,272,587

359,698 692,831

1,365 32,425
4,287,623 2,972,962
11,827,821 12,005,156

The Company 's NBFC subsldisry has malntained Contingent Provislon on Standard Assets as per NBFC Directlons, 2015.

The Company's subsldiary has made Provisien for Non-Performing Ascets In accordance with the Non- Banking Financlal Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2015

issued by Reserve Bank of Indla after considering subsequent recoveries on assets classifled as gross non-performing assets,
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ANUEL BEUEING FRIVATE LATLD
It Parenliog et of ks Frwndiel Satumunts st aLand fer the Year Endad Marel 31,2016

S fomrand by B,
Cruni blsik R ! | i Btk
A A Addittent Disposnlsf A1 Al A AL For the ysar Dposah/ AvAL As AL
Agift 1, 2015 duting the yarr sdjusiments Maech 33,2016 Apdl 1, 2038 wlfur lmants March 31, 2016 Msich 31, 2016
during tha ysur
Bulidings [Relet note 10 5 and 10 10 073,755,675 31,551,520 905,307,195 66,463.517 14,657,023 81,150,540 B24.146,65%
Leaipimebd |ingrawimaents 135,992,697 5,295,889 17.B3B,043 123,450,543 B2.222,002 10,111,007 16,208 360 41134141 42,316,402
Diffce Equipmants 156,754,839 21,566,055 8,217,618 172,103,276 131,577,381 12,932,552 7794113 136,715,820 35,387.456
A Cenditlanen 80,094,281 2,153,133 5,067,348 77,284,669 65,816,747 6.567,669 4,801,243 67,592,673 9,691,986
Coerplwr Equigenanty 560,053,893 37,806,801 89.941,970 507,924,724 445,884 061 39,412,977 BA,495,786 396,801,252 111,123,972
WIAT Eqlipisehis 2,582,885 471,903 2,110,982 2,522,808 41,649 455,854 2,108 603 2,379
Furndiyre wrad Flafunes 308,035,110 3,457,143 20,819,460 290,672,793 178,443,693 26,579.325 15,629,945 189,393,073 101,279,720
Vehictes  # 24,851,350 26,361,451 1,661,192 43,551,609 19,604,513 2,923,043 1.493,720 21,033,836 28517,273
Gym equlmants 25,589,380 536,943 26,122,333 4.516,444 2,661,995 7178439 18,943,834
Yot ENTE N [FTOITEET) STLETTETTS S NYTXETNTTY S YT Ny | i __BRLMINITY] 474 0T
Mwidaus ymae | Plasd anels - Tengible A1eate
Ayt b B,
Fartieulae Ttwss lath __Dapredsilon _ Net ek
ArLAL Additieni Dlipousis/ ALAL As AL Fur the yans For the yeny Tliparai/ A1 AY At At
April 1, 2014 during the yest sdjustments March 31, 2015 ApHi1,2004 | {Including dus to edfuniments March 31,2015 | Merch 31, 2015
duying the yaur Asanilllone)
provisions)
Budldiegs [Refer nole 10,9 and 10,10 873,755,675 B73,755.675 51,884,316 14,579,201 66,463,517 807,292,158
Leapeblel hirvpronemaedy 140,332,555 4,339,898 155,592,697 80,424,513 10,097,284 3,296,795 87,222,002 48,770,695
Glfice Equipments 154,423,396 5.891.864 1,560,421 158,754,839 76,048,645 32,101,807 24,718,796 1,291,867 131577381 27.177458
Alr Condilioners 82,795,634 1,966,561 4,667,894 80,094,281 39,560,751 16,009,348 15,028,754 3,832,106 65,826,247 14,267,534
Computer Equipmenis 481,203,035 B8 412,823 9,565,965 360 059,893 426,457,755 17,849,508 10,748,481 9,171,683 445,884,051 114,175,832
VSAT Equipmants 2,722,885 9,000 149.000 2,582,885 1,852,511 736,421 82,876 149,000 2,522,808 60,077
Furnltury and Fixtures 330,559,493 310,338 23,834,721 308.035,11¢ 162,162,821 10,859,894 14,578,022 178,443,693 129,591,417
Vehicles 27,375,161 2,523,811 24,851,350 21,211,975 433,191 75.240 2,116,493 19,604,513 5,246,838
Gym equipmenls 27,068,935 191,336 1,674,8uL 25.585,350 2,028,690 - 2,617,546 129,792 4,516,449 21,063,946
Tuind B108,330, 708 [N AR | 3 1517 LLARLT T — FOUTERTTN Sy
Fissd mueats - Intmsigibin sarwld
Amapnt be i,
Fartrrited SSR—— .| s .|, | S——— Mat Block
AT i Adddiifung [T LI LIl Vot U yanr For the yent Tvpaais] ham Ay
Aprll 1,2015 during the yasr wdJustments March 33, 2016 April 1, 2015 (Including due 1o sl Nrarments Merch 31, 2016 March 31, 2016
durlng the yesr fransitionsi
. - predling)
Computer software 187 013 689 14 068 774 1,490722 3591741 | 14,208,967 1,490,722 156,202,819 47,369.922
Toiad JTTZTENTTN IV M7 N X TR 14,303,307 gz | vwamian ansuaez |
Pravious year ! Finad esrats - Inlangible Asssis
e ——— ettt cm— — Sl - Amnt in Re
Paiyandats = Grovy khak T | Amiitlaathis | MelResh =
As AL Addillons Disposnis/ A AL As AL Forthe yenr For the yasr Olspossls/ As AL As AL
April 3, 2004 during the yusr adfustmante Merch 31, 2015 April1,2014 | (Incuding due lo adjustmanis Merch 31,2015 | Murch 33, 2015
during the year transitions)
pravisions)
Compuigs < — 15980 243 maial 304,983 187,013,663 179,705,479 12,991 691 20,545 143484574 A4 576178
1 100841 743 HAvn gonmar | weney| i means | - | amiing 0,540 TABARLEN. ALS10.11%

j Coplial Cammitmant

Arnaur I Ka Minsivwnt b Bt
Fartinalers At

_ Rdarch 1), 2016 15
Hidwngiie pizat 11,433,000
(T TLATEo0

1t | Daprucintlan and amorilsstion

= Arwenmd i A Mt iy Ry
Faibitnes yeah anidaid yunl wndeed
— Mareh 31, JOLE Miarch 3%, 201%

Depracimiion

- On \angible assety 115857200 88,867,072
- On Intanglble as1ats 14,200,967 13,941,691
1aTal 1086307 | gz |

105 | ihane 3ré no adjusiments Lo fixed assels on account of Lori owlnk cusis and exchange ditferenses, There ire no revaluation of fixed assots duslng the year,

Uhrirg the peevinus year, pussuant to Ihe enactment of Campailes Act 2013, tha company had spplied the estimated wselul lives as ipecilfed in Schedule Il Accordingly, the unamorllsed @rrying value Is being depreciated over tha dninaling]
sl lives

13,7 |thusting the previvus vear, based an \he transliional provision ax per note 7{b of schedule Il, an amaunt of Rs 45,358,725/~ [ne! of Deferred tox uf Rs. 21,772,150 /-) had been sdjusted againsl retalned earnings Le suyphus In Statement af {41l
and kot

e _!l\tdlnl Ure previous year, based on the technical avaluation, the expecled uieful life of computer software had changed to 5 vears,

'_y,p_ _]inﬂmln value of sirres In Ihe co-aparalive soclely, axaregating lo Rs 500/- {previous yeas Rs, 500/-) rexistered In the name of the campany

o

Includes asset given on operating lease aggregating to Rs, 10,662,402/~ (Previous year: Rs 10,662,402/-}, and 1he wrliten down value of the essel as on 31si March, 2016 Is Rs 9,164,747/- (Previous year: Rs 8,303,473/}
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ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOUIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31, 2016

14 Nan Current Investments

Partl Face Value As at March 31, 2016 Face Value As bt March 31, 2015
Hs. Quantity (Nos.) In fs. R Quantity (Nos.} A In R,

UNQUOTED: (At COST, OTHER THAN TRADE)
Equity Shares In Hubtown Limited 350 1 350 350 1 350
{Formerly known as Ackruti Clty Limited)

{Represents ownership as a member In co-operative
soclaty)

22,802 Equity Shares In BSE Limlted of Rs. 1 Each 1 22,802 1,754 1 22,802 1,754
{Inclusive of Bonus Shares)

Total 22,803 2,104 22,803 2,104

15 |Lm: Term Loans and Advances

Amount in fls Amount In M
Particulars As ot Asat
March 31, 2016 Mareh 31, 2015
Unsecured - considered good
Advances racoverable In cash or In kind :
Security Deposhts
-Security Deposits - Stock Exchanges 64,916,375 48,175,001
-Securlty Deposlt - Premises 45,984,989 40,907,516
-Security Deposits - Others 18,194,198 18,138,276
Advance Payment of Taxes and Tax Deducted at Source 23,971,100 340,432,270
{Net of Provision for texation of Rs, 640,998,024/~ {Prevlous Year : Rs. B70,451,974/- ))
Mirimum Alternatlve Tax (MAT} Credit Entitlement 28,343,319 31,446,075
Total 181,409,981 479,099,138
I iOthat Non-current Assets
Amount in s, Amaunt In Rs,
Particutars Asat Az ot
March 31, 2016 March 33, 2015
Long term deposits with Banks /Stock Exchanges/Government authorlties (Refer Note 16.1) 32,412,082 30,607,835
Total 32412082 30,691,835 |
16.1 |aruhuu of Other Non-current Assets
A tIn R, Amaunt in fts.
Particulars As ot Asat
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Long Term deposits under llen with Exchanges for Securlty Deposit and Minimum Base Capltal 32,402,082 30,687,835
Long Term deposits under lien with Other Government Authorlties 10,000 10,000
Total 32,412,042 30,697,835

@.kCha:tered sountants
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ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31, 2016

{17 Inventorios

Amount In Rs. Amaunt in Ry,
Particulars Anat Asat
March 31, 2016 March 33, 2015
Closing Stock of Shares (Valued st lower of cost and market value) (Refer Note 17.1) 728,590 694,787
Closing Stock of Traded Goods {Refer Note 17.2) 146,817 190,667
Consumables 629,320 -
Total 1.504!7?.7 885,454
17.1 IDetulls of closing stock of shares (Lower of Cost or Net Realisabis Value}:
Partlculars Face Value As at March 31, 2016 Face Value As at March 31, 2015
fs. y (Nos.} Amount In Rs. Rs. Quantity (Nos,) In Rs.
Schrader Duncan Limited 10 10,401 728,590 10 10,401 694,787
Cost ; Rs. 2,250,100 (Previous year: Rs. 2,250,100}
728.590 694,787
47,2 The Closing Stock of Traded Goods primarlly conslst of number of Food Supplemants purchased and sold to the client member's of company's subsldiary |.e AWPL
18 Trade Recelvables
Amaunt fn R Astiount In Rs,
Particulare As ot As at
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Secured, considered good
- Outstanding for a perlod exceeding slx months from the date they are due for payment 138,862,655 51,428,121
- Others 4,272,713,108 2,563,738,258
Unsecured, consldered good
- Outstanding for a pericd exceedIing six months from the date they are due for payment 20,346,260 4,608,441
- Others 27,344,090 64,729,531
Totst 4,459,266,113 ZEW!EIMESSI




ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED

HOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31, 2016

|12 |l'.‘uh and Bank Balances

A Amount in Rs. Amount in R
Particulars As at As Bt
March 31, 2016 Warch 31, 2015
Cash and Cash aquivalents
Cash In hand 877,049 1,208,112
Dalances with Baiks: -
- In current accounts 480,619,737 1,045,432,871
- In Demand Deposits {less than 3 months maturlty} 24,700,000 16,300,000
Cheques cn hend 46,201,883 -
Other Bank Balances
+ Long term deposlts with maturlty more than 3 months but less than 12 months {Refer Note 19.1) 3,823,719,501 2,521,159,736
0,376,118,170 3,584,100,719 |
19:1 Iumalma of Long Term Deposlits
Particulars Asal Av et
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Flxed Deposits under llen with Exchangss 2,357,795,008 101,500,000
Fixed Deposits for Bank Guarantees . 573,554,113 1,275,886,035
Fixed deposits under llen for credit facllitles with banks 746,770,290 989,270,290
3,678.119,501 2,366,656,315
Fixed Deposits free from charges 145,600,000 154,503,411
Total 3,823,719,501 2,521,159,736
20 Ishon Term Loans and Advances
Amount in fs. Amount in fs.
Particulars As at Asat
Mlarch 31, 2016 March 31,2015
As per NBFC Guldelines (Roler Note 20.1)
- Inter- corporate loan 750,195 .
To Others 839,028,947 1,499,247,542
Loans and advances recoverable in cash or In kind:
- Employees Advances 1,150,534 2,294,641
- Prepeid Expenses 20,918,425 24,324,543
- Balances with Service Tax Authorities 47,147,193 39,625,823
- Service tax unclalmed 6,745,009 10,768
- Loans and advances to cthers 68,850,979 38,176,798
Total 984,591,282 1,603,680,115 |
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ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED

n |Dﬁ|lr Current Assets

|NDTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31, 2016

A in s Amuvunt In Rs.
Particutars Asat As at
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015 |
Interest accrued on Fixed Deposits with Banks 103,727,063 72,966,420
Margln kept with Stock Exchanges {Refer Note 21.1) 65,441,377
Total 103,727,063 138,407,797
211 Caih Margln with stock exchange represents additional base capltal kept with exchanges for additional exposure requirement.
iu Innnnuo from Operations
Aumount n Ry Amount in As.
Particulars Yaar Ended Year Ended
March 11, 2016 March 31, 2015
Revenue:
Brokarage 3,144,846,066 3,329,766,282
Interest From Lending Activities 177,510,329 437,814,115
Income from Depositery Opetations 173,211,766 143,843,496
Portfallo Managament Services Fees 5,547,408 7,767,259
Income from Dlstribution Actlvity 40,983,257 42,415,998
Membership fees from Gym 41,227,302 37,450,868
Personal Tralning Fees 24,216,594 17,964,401
Surplus from Cafeterla {Net) {Refer Note 26.2) 1,671,834 708,447
Other Gym Iincome 369,376 490,918
income fram Software Consuitancy Charges 3,474,350 4,298,357
(A} 3,013,058,2 4,072,520,141
Income from Other Operating Actlvities:
Delayed Payment Charges 646,235,572 241,229,141
Interest recelved on Fixed Deposits with Stock Exchanges 217,985,137 208,950,020
Proflt on error Lrade 67,308 .
() 854,768,017 450,179,161
Income / (Loss) from Arbitrage and Trading In Securities:
Opening Stock 694,787 547,003
Less: ClosIng Stack 720,590 &84, 787
Difference In stock valuation €} 33,803 147,694
Total (A} +{8) +(C) 4,471,360,102 4,472,846,996
23 |other Income
Airigunt in Rs, Amount (n Rs.
Partieulars Year Ended Yoar Enduod
March 41, 2016 March 31, 2015
Dividend on Long Term Investments In shares (Non Current) 193,818 91,208
Dividend from Investments in Mutual Funds (Current investments) 7,407,911 2,752,896
Interest on Fixed Deposits with Banks 27,068,107 19,787,232
Lease Income from Dlrector 627,000 627,000
Bad Debts Recoverad 11,048,613 21,180,993
Profit on Redemption of Mutual Funds . 209,721
BrandIng setvices 1,868,990 35,020,874
Business support services 2,099,000 18,174,957
Provision for Loss Assets written back 355,992
Proflt on sale of asset . 1,561,032
Interest on Income Tax Refupd 67,701,305 8,842,682
Debt Syndlcation Fees . 11,600,000
Contingent provislon against standard asset no longer required 2,192,866 998,520
Miscellaneous Income 24,694,045 23,191,319
Total 144,901,655 144,822,426 |
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ANGLL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31, 2016

24 Employes Beneflts Exp
Amount In Rs, Amount In fs.
Partlsulars Year Ended Yoar Endod
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Salarles, Allowances and Bonus 1,043,191,080 834,252,322
Contributlon to Employees’ Provident snd other funds 53,843,934 43,237,818
Gratulty (Refer Note 27) 10,737,798 5,361,009
Compensated Absances (Refer Note 27) 5,309,438 2,756,218
Tralning and Recruliment Expenses 1,796,842 9,206,000
Staff Welfare Expsnses 884,881 401,201
Total 1,115,763,813 899,219,569
24 |I-Innm:r Costs
Amount In Ra. Amount in Ry,
Particulars Year Endod Year Endod

March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015

Interest Expensas

- OnTerm Logns

- On Securltles

- Oncer loan

- On Bank Overdraft
- Others

Bank Guarantee Charges
Benk Charges

Total

27,618,203 36,473,843
95,498,647 189,981,335
430,259 .

194,045,733 115,335,187
1,647,365 4,498,574
319,260,207 348 285,837
34,574,885 32,226,332
2,809,783 3,618,837
356,624 875 384,134,106

——
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ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSCLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31, 2016

26 |Other Expenses
Amaunt In Rs. Amount In Rs.

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended

March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Brokerage Charges 1,384,223,138 1,502,128 347.
Software License/Malntenance Expenses 120,762,934 89,331,471
Rent, Rates and Taxes 123,456,964 123 368,472
Advertisment and Business Promation 207,142,736 108,498,010
Insurance Expenses 4,591,600 A,571,707)
Communlcation Expenses . 87,201,398 83,917,159
Conveyance & Travelling Expenses 57,287,903 25,962,983
Printing and Stationary 63,558,006 85,520,0204
Electricity 73,698,090 69,052,154
Legal and Professional Fees 103,136,290 141,249,530
Adminlstrative support services 33,157,725 30,720,975
Directars Sitting fees 500,000 200,000
Carporate soclal responsibility expenses {Refer note 34) 8,510,000 6,975,000
Loss on account of Error Trades (net) 12,360,528 12,362,914
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets (Net) 3,932,189 108,134
Bad Debts written off 52,452,393 50,872,403
Provision for Non Performing Assets 950,466 -
Contingent Provislons against Standard Assets . 432,338
Membership and Subscription 1,643,429 2,001,297
Repairs and Maintenance:
- Bulldings 13,943,422 10,139,097
- Others 23,371,266 20,818,855|
Auditors' Remuneration {Refer Note 26.1) 4,605,916 3,829,460
Fixed Assets Written OFff 3,476,941 10,086,519
Loans Written OFf . 86,541
Demat Charges 35,114,035 37,102,244
Miscellaneous Expenses 81,161,460 69,119,166]
Total 2 238,829 2,488,484 756

261 Auditors’ Remuneration
Amauntin Rs, Amaunt in Rs.

Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Statutory Audit Fees 4,295,000 3,420,000
Out of Pocket Expenses 105,916 120,460
Other Certification Feas 205,000 205,000
Total 4,605,916 3,749,460

5.2 |£urphu,’|‘.:el‘l:h. from Cafeterla {net ) is arrived by netting out Income from Cafeteria and purchases and direct expenses pertaining to Cafeterla of 3 subsldiary.
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ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31, 2016

: 27 iimsllwuc Benefits Plan

The Company |s recognizing and accrulng the employee benefits as per Accounting Standard (AS) — 15 {revised 2005} “Employee Benefits” lssued by the Institute of Chartered

[ g to Jal val of Gratulty and Compensated Absences Llability
Amounis in fls, Amounts In s,
Year Endod Year Ended
Assumptlons — March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Gratuity Camp d Absence] y fomp d Alisonco
Dlscaount Rate 7.29% - 7.72% 729% -7.72% 7.90% - 8.04% 7.90% - 6.0a%
Salary Escalation 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00%
] Changes I Prezent Value of Obflgations
Linbility at the beginning of the vear 17,022,731 6,622,994 12,714,713 5,805,816
Interest Cost 1,359,345 529,326 1,158,576 535,153
Current Service Cost 1,949,447 2,444,230 1,465,190 2,313,479
Benellt Pald {6,696,352) (2,752,560} (5,052,991) (1,299,051)
Actuarlal LuuﬂGa]n_:l on Obligatlons 7,425,006 2,335,878 6,737,243 (92,413}
Liabitity @t the end of the year 2L064,177 9,179,868 17,022,781 £,522.9M
Aclgarisl Logs f {Gainl Rerogrised
Actuartal Loss [ [Galn] for the vear (Obligation) 1429006 2,035,878 6,737,243 (22413)]
Total Loss / {Galn) for the year 7,425,006 2,335,878 6,737,243 (92,413)
Actuarlal Loss / [Galn) Recognlsed for the year 7,429,006 2,335,878 6,737,243 (92,413}
_ Total Unrecopnised Actumrial Lass / (Gainl at the end of year - : 2 x
. |
Amounts to b Kecognlised In the Consolidfater Ralanca Sheit
Llablity at the end of the vear 21,064,177 8,291,966 12,022,731 6,622,994
Amount of Liability Recoghlsed in the Balance Sheat 21,064,177 8,291,966 17,022,731 6,622,994
Exgentes Recopnisod In the Coavollidatnd Statement of Peofil and Loss
Current Service Cost 1,549 447 2,444,230 1,465,190 2,313,479
Interest Cost 1,355,345 529,326 1,158,576 535,153
Expected Return on Plen Assets . 1 a -
Net Actuarlal Loss/(Gain) on Obligations 7,425,006 2,335,878 6,737,243 {92,413}
Expenses Recognised In the Statement of Profit and Loss 10,737,798 5,309,438 9,361,009 2,756,219
Movement in the Llabllity Recognlsed In Consolidated Balance Sheet i
Opening Net Liability 17,022,731 6,622,554 2 5,865,876
Expense as above 10,737,798 5,309,438 9,361,009 2,756,219
Benefits pald {6,696,352) (2,752,560} (5,052,991} (1,904, 051)
Amopm Recognised in Batance Shoul 21,064,177 9,174,068 17,022,731 6,620,504
Experlence Adlustments
On Plan Uabllity Losses/(Gains) (4,445,103) {590,578} {3,3B9,848) 91,672
Clansification
- Current 829,558 4,269,802 1,028,635 3,055,716
- Non-current 20,234,619 4,910,010 15,994,096 3sdnan
|Expertence ad nts Ampunt lo Rs,
Year Endedl March 31, 2014 Year Ended March 31, 2013 Year Ended March 31, 2012
Compensated Compensated Compensated
Particulars Gratulty Gratulty Gratulty;
Ahconcas Ahgancac Ah<ancoc
o — LS mitan il M
(E-x;l):rlence ad]ustments on Plan Liabllities {Loss) / 5,760,575 {941,742 3,679,093 (222,461) 677,169 2,232,001
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ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31, 2016

| | 1 Party Discl
st of rofated partios:
S. N0 Relntlonship MHame of the Company |
1 Individuals owning directly or Indirectly Interest In voting power that glves them prime control or significent Dinesh Thakkar
Influence and relatives of such Individuals Lalit Thakkar
2 Key Managemsnt Personnel (KMP) and their relatives ‘Dinesh Thakker
Vijoy Thakkar
Ashok Thakksr
Vinay Agrawal (from Jenuary 01, 2015)
Amlt Majumdar (till Jenuary 16,2015)
i Entarprises over which Individual having control are abile to exercise significant influence with whom trensactions have taken place Jack 8 Jll Apparel Private Umited

Nirwen Monetary Service Private Limited

Charlere:

p
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ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED
NOYES FORMING PART OF YHE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2016
Note 28.1 : Tollowlng transactlons were carrlad out with related partles In the ordinary coursa of buslness:
Nature of Trarsaction Nume of the Related Party Key Management Personnal &)  Enterprises over whith Key | Individuals awning direstly / Yotal R,
Thelr | Personnel / Indlrecily Interest In Voting
Relatives thereaf are having Power that glvas them
Slgnlficant Influence signlficant Control snd
sstives of such Individhua
e 5 - 5701|1914 301
fnterest Feveived o] 0| igd - s "
Hirwdn Manetary Servica Privata |lmited ¥ 1907
o = = () : : 730 :
Losns Glven [ack & N Apparof Brivata Limited . e
Nlrwan Manelary Seryice Privale Limjled 11308838 LEa5 04 11,104,838 1,295 042
Total A . 104098 | L195041 - - | tiaoaw | 1305
i
L Tuhen /. dieri) of Loan Gieen Jack & 10 Apparel Private bimivesd . : s
Hizsran [fonetsry derind rivate Liilied 10,356,483 | 1151327 [ NN
“|Dinesh Thakiar 20,000,090 . 24,000,000 | ]
Laflt Thak! 4,500,000 . 5,500,000 =
Total 5000 < | domen)  ninw = R P R
| B Fafd - LE00.U00 | 300,000 Jboogon] 1,600,000
nesh Thaukar 19,388,408 | 3 . . 12,299,403 | 20,550,000
ILalit Thakkar . 5 = G008 |, 00000 | 6,000,004 |
Wilay Thaklar 2,211,200 1,600,000 LN 1,E00,
saatanu Shyam x 6,115,000 - £,135,000
15,744,410 ‘ | IREERT NIV ‘
Yol 38815015 | 34,485,004 3 BOoo008 | B000004 | 4nga%010 | 42485008
|ﬁm.—n pad {Bimeah Thakar 6T |, 7,052 | 1405600
Othare 48847 39,171 AlLRS T A%.173 |
| TN ECTTY MR OV : : P T 1) TV 0
I?rnhmﬁ Ty Safd Ami ttafurdar 453,730 - 6,453,734 |
Vinay Agrawal G.650.000 5,579,000 |
Totul 13,105,734 - - - 1, 10, 134 |
IMIF:M Amlt Majumdar 75,000 iﬂ,ﬂﬂﬁ___
| Tolnl - 675,000 - €73,500 |
I_ﬁg_i_ilﬁnsslwd Dinesh Thakhkar 37,000 37,000 P €r7,00
[Tatal 617,000 §27,000 - BELINQ 637,000,
|“!mhelsl|lg leex Dinesh Thakkar 3% o0 - F5.bo0
Totu! 35,000 . " P (0
Fessenl i leey Olneth Thakkar 126,000 . VETEA)
kb 33,400 - BEr L]
Founain uE! thakiay 20,000 - 20,000
erma Thekher 36,000 - 3,
Yoil P : : : d : 228,160
las (ressle) Dinesh Thakkar 13,020 = A9.020
¢ Irom calsterin [Hiiesh 1hakkar Anpy - 5
Toul 72112 . . - . -yﬁ: .
Luag-tetm loang and sdvances Dinesh (hakiar 1,500,600 7.500,000 - 2000, 02 7,500,000
Rt biang ai “ wAn gtary Seryice " ! li%in A .
1,500,000 1,500,050 40,195 - 125,195 7,500,600

L2075t sis200
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ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31, 2016

9 |nl:r.ln:ur|.- of tr as required by A dard 19 an

Detalls of Operating Lansas

| 294 |.lmeltglven on lease

The Company has glven Its premises on lease to Its Director's, The detalls a1 required by Accounting Standard 19 on 'Leases’ Issusd by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India are

1) For each class of assets, the gress carrying amount, the accumulated depreclation Is as provided below

Amount in fs, Amount In Rs,

Partieulars As at As at

Wareh 31, 2016 March 31, 2015

Gross carylng smaount 10,662,402 10,662,402

Accumulsted depreclation 2,442,994 829,253
et earpyimg smpunt LR 9,833,149 |

‘The Company has taken office premises at certain locatlons on operating lease and lease rent in respect of the same have been charged under Rant, Rates and Taxes’ in Note 27 to the
statement of the profit and lass. The agreements are executed for a peilod ranging from 11 months to 182 months. Rent ameunting Rs. 94,211,688/-(Previous year: fis. 92,144,075/
has been deblted to the statement of profit and loss durlng the year endsd March 31, 2016 and 2015 respectively.

29,2 ]Muwltv Pattern of Future Laase Pay payable (s as provided below:
N Amount in Bs. _ Amgunt In Be
Particulars As at As st
Iarch 31, 2016 March 41, 2015
Within 1 vear 86,806,621 81,165,328
Leter than 1 year but nhot more than 5 years 212,645,641 188,507,005
Later than 5 years 26,683,579 46,282,638

Initlal direct costs are charged to tha Consolidated Statement of Proft and Loss.
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ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31, 2016

31 |Eam|ng Per Equlty Share

Amount In Rs.

Amount ln 85,

Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Profit After Tax 317,246,988 469,506,067
Welghted Average number of Equity Shares:
- For Baslc EPS {Nos.) 14,364,175 14,364,175
- For Diluted EPS (Nos.} 14,364,175 14,364,175
Face Value of Equity Shara 10 10
Eamings Per Equity Shure:
- Basic 22,09 ALe9
- Diluted 2209 32,69

32 lConlInxenl Liabilitles
Amount In Rs, Amaunt n R,

|Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015

fa) |Guarantees:
Guarantees glven to the bankers for credit facllitles 1,143,090.000 2,995.000,000
IEE’I Mrhers:

Clalms agalnst the Company not acknowledged at 35,927,310 43,665,071
detis
Disputed Income Tax Demands not provided for : 267,225,906 266,572,362
|Includes Rs. 10,253,985/- (Previous Year: Rs,
16,559,650/ pald under protest!
TOTAL 1.486,243,216 3,305,237,433

sppeal sgalnst the sald order from the Income Tax Department.”

32,1 |Ahw= "Disputed income Tax Demands not provided for" includes Rs. 234,483,452/ (Previous Year: Rs. 234,483,452/-) belng disallowances for Assessment Year 2008-09, considered

by ITAT in favour of the company and Its subsidiary, department filed an appeal before Hon’ble High Court of Bombay. It also includes demand of Rs. 19,433,613/ [Prevlous Year: Rs,
19,433,613/ for Assessment Year 2010-11, whereby the company has recelved order of CIT(A) In Its favour, department flled an appeal before ITAT, Mumbal. It also Includes penalty
imposed on company amaunting to Rs. 403,8595/-(Previous Year; Rs. Nil) for Assessment Year 2009-10 for which the company Is in appeal before CIT{A).

Further, demand of Rs 151,254,756/~ (Previous Year: fs, 151,254,756/-) for Assessment Year 2008-09 and Rs. 57,879,270/- (Previous Year: Ra, 57,879,270/-) for Assessment Year 2010-
11, respectively being raised by the Department on protective basls and hence same Is not Included above. For Assessment Year 2009-10, demand was ralsed by Assessing Offlcer of Rs.
134,357,762/-{Previous Year: Hs, 134,357,762/-), thereafter on further appeal the Company has recelved order of CIT(A) In Its favour and ne communication Is recelved for flling an
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ANGEL BROKING PRIVATE LIMITED

NOYES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCLAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31, 2016

34__|Corporate sodlal respansibiity (CSA)

As par the requirement of Sec. 135 of tha Campanies Act 2013, during the year the company's total spending towards CSR expenditurs is Rs, 8,510,000/ {Prevlous Year Rs. 6,975,000/
In the Health area . The additional datails of C5R expenses are givan balow :-

|Particutars Az st As at
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015 |
4.1 Gross amount requirned to be spent as per Sec 135 of Companies Act 2013 8,500,566 5,912,300
34.2 | Amobrit spent during the year on construction/acquisition of any asset - .
3431 |Amount spent on any purpase ather than speclfied in clause 34.2 u,ﬂw u_n:s._n_o:i;

3 |Durlr.| the year, the company unearthed a fraud orchestrated by a senlor parsannel of the group company The company investigated the fraud and found that the modus operandi

of freud was that certain Involces wera raised by a couple of service providers without actually offering the sarvices. On thorough Investigatian, It was discavered that recruitrmant|
axpanses of current and pravious years amounting to Rs 15,631,272/ were fraudulently invoiced to the company by thase service providars. The said group company employee waz

di

irc ly termi d trom the

On concluston of the ir igation, the company fully recovered the aforementioned recruitment expenses from the said smployes and accordingly during the year credited Hi.
13,810,462/ to the recruitment cost wheress Rs 455,642 recelved towards naminal Interest on the said sum was creditad to miscellanecus income, Cenvat cradit of Rs, 1,720,810/. ,
which was availed pertalning to the aforasaid expenses, was also promptly reversed duritng the year.

3% _JE r G in fosaign c Y

Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015 |
Olrectors Sitting Faas 500,000 200,000
Other expenses 12 656,749

13,156,189 200,000
17 Il"twbom year's figures

The prevtous year's flgures have been are regroupad, ra-arranged and reclassifled whi n Y to conform to the currant year's position,

The Notas form an Integral part of the Flnancial Statements

| Signature to Note No. 1 to 37 forming part of the C ildated Fi fal 5t

For and on bahaif of the Board of Directors
For Prica Waterhouse & Ca., Bangaiare, LLP

Firm Reglstration No : 0075675/ $-20001

Chartared Accountants M ,Qp — ,_C)_/ A

g Dlnash Thakkar
Sharad Vasant Managing Director
Partnar DIN : 00004332

Mamberthip Numbar : 101118

d Fatat }v/ neat Agfawal
Company Secretary hief Flnancial Gificer
Membership No, ACS 22506

Place : Mumbai
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